
VOLTWALL LLC

Regulation Crowdfunding Form C
OfferingMemorandum

Climate Impact ConvertibleNotes

Target Offering Amount of $10,000; MaximumOffering Amount of $1,235,000

6.00% Interest Rate per Year

Qualified Financing amount: $4,000,000; Discount: 20%

Valuation Cap: $20,000,000

Maturity Date: April 27, 2025 (2 years)

Minimum Investment: $500

Incremental Amounts of $100

Unsecured Convertible Debt

Offering Period: November 16, 2022 to October 27, 2023

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



Table of Contents
Table of Contents 1

Updates 1

About this Form C 1

The Company 2

The Business 3

Risk Factors 3

The Offering 4

Securities of the Company 5

Financial Condition of the Company 9

Other Material Information 10

Appendix 1 - Important InformationAbout the Crowdfunding Process 11

Appendix 2 - Financial Statements 14

Appendix 3 - SubscriptionAgreement 16

Appendix 4 - Offering Page &Video Transcript 17

Appendix 5 - Indications of InterestWrittenMaterials 18

1

dc-1132710

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



Updates
If applicable, any updates on the status of this Offering may be found at www.raisegreen.com.

About this Form C
The Offering is being made through Raise Green, Inc. (“Raise Green”) in its capacity as a registered
funding portal intermediary. Information about the Company is provided on the Offering Page
maintained for this Offering by Raise Green, which is located at www.raisegreen.com and in Exhibit 2 of
the Form C of which this OfferingMemorandum forms a part.

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C whenmaking an investment. We
have not authorized anyone to provide you with any additional or different information from that
contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell and seeking offers to buy, the Securities only in
jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained
in this Form C is accurate, in all material respects, only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the
time of delivery of this Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of
operations, and prospects may have changed since that date. Statements contained herein as to the
content of any agreement(s) or other document(s) are summaries and, therefore, are necessarily
selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other
documents.

The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the
Company’s management concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company, or any other
relevant matters and any additional reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the
consummation of the sale of the Securities. This Form C does not purport to contain all of the
information that may be required to evaluate this Offering, and any recipient hereof should conduct its
own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on information
believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C.

The Company does not expect to update or otherwise revise this Form C or other materials supplied
herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that the information contained herein
is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is submitted in connection
with the Offering described herein andmay not be reproduced or used for any other purpose. As of the
date hereof, this Offering is available for sale into all 50 states, Washington D.C., and US territories.
Restrictions on reselling are detailed in Appendix 1.

The Companymay execute on one or more "Rolling Closes" prior to the Close Date listed in this
offering memorandum, subject to review and approval by Raise Green, and subject to meeting certain
thresholds as described in Appendix 1. Rolling Closes allow the Company to execute a series of interim
closes prior to the original Close Date of the Offering, once meeting certain closing conditions and
meeting certain notification requirements, for investment commitments made during the relevant
period.
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The Company

Nameof Company [1]
Company Name: VOLTWALL LLC (“voltWall,” “the Company”)

Address: 279 NYE ROAD, CORTLANDNY, 13045

Website: www.voltWALL.com

2 full-time employees, 4 part-time employees

Jurisdiction: New York State

Formation Date: 06/26/2018

Attestations Regarding Eligibility [2,3]
The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE, in all material respects, for
the Company in connection with this Offering:

1. Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the
District of Columbia;

2. Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d));

3. Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940
(the “Investment Company Act”) (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment
company by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or
80a-3(c));

4. Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as
specified in § 227.503(a);

5. Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual
reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C;
and

6. Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an
unidentified company or companies.

7. Is not currently subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities
laws.

The Company also attests that it will take appropriate steps to complete the following, either with
internal resources or through a third-party capital table management and/or accounting partner:
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1. Monitor the issuance of the securities the issuer offers and sells through the intermediary’s
platform,

2. Maintain a master security holder list reflecting the owners of those securities,
3. Maintain a transfer journal or other such log recording any transfer of ownership,
4. Effect the exchange or conversion of any applicable securities,
5. Maintain a control book demonstrating the historical registration of those securities, and
6. Countersign or legend any physical certificates of those securities, if the securities are

certificated.
7. Provide all required tax documents to investors

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it
meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its
behalf by a duly authorized undersigned.

__________________________________

Aldo Grech
CEO

Directors [4]
[Provide the following for each director: full name, dates of board service at the Company, principal
occupation and prior three years of business experience]

Full Name Current Position
and title

Dates of Board
Service

Principal Occupation

Aldo Grech President 06/26/2018 to
present

President of voltWALL

Other Position 1 at Issuer Period of time

Chairperson of the Board 06/26/2018 to present

Business Experience in the Past Three Years

Employer Title Principal Business of the
Employer

Dates

voltWALL Founder &
President

Modular Energy Storage
Systems

2014 - Present
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Amano Auto Founder Vehicle Electrification (now
rolled into voltWALL

2010 - Present
(now part of
voltWALL)

CxO Consulting Founding Partner Executive Coaching 2000 - Present

CxO Consulting -
Essential Leadership

Creator and Coach Personal Sustainability
Coaching Program

2006 - Present

Officers [5]
[Provide the following for each officer: full name, current job title, dates held and prior three years of
business experience, including any other positions with the Company]

The term officer means a president, vice president, secretary, treasurer or principal financial officer,
comptroller or principal accounting officer, and any person routinely performing similar functions. If
any director listed above is also an officer, include again.

Full Name Current Position
and title

Dates of Service Principal
Occupation

Other
Employer

David Gower VP Americas 2018 to present Business
Development

Development
Manager II at
Enel Green
Power

Other Position 1 at Issuer Period of time

Business Experience in the Past Three Years

Employer
Enel Green Power

Title
Development
Manager

Principal Business of the
Employer
Renewables

Dates
Jul 2021 to
date

BW Solar1 Solar Project
Originator

Renewables Apr 2020 to
Jun 2021
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Land Solutions LP Land Agent Renewables Jun 2018 -
Mar 2020

Principal SecurityHolders [6]
[Provide the following for each person who owns 20% or more of the Company’s voting equity
securities at the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days of the listing date: full name
and ownership percentage.]

Below are the names and ownership levels of each person or entity, as of October 31, 2022 who directly or
indirectly own 20 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the
basis of voting power.

Beneficial OwnerName %of Voting Power Prior toOffering %of Voting PowerAfter Offering

Aldo Grech 100% 100%

Table 2. Beneficial Owners ownership percentages as of this filing

TheBusiness

Description of Business [7]
[Describe the Company's business and provide a detailed business plan]

voltWALL’s vision is to; contribute to a sustainable future by producing leadingModular Energy
Storage Systemsmaking renewable energy sustainable and readily accessible to everybody, everywhere.

See Appendix 4. The Offering Page for more information.

Corporate Structure: Briefly describe the corporate structure and relationship between the
parent company and the issuing company, if applicable.
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VOLTWALL LLC is fully owned by its founder and sole member Aldo Grech.

Risk Factors
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you
can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the
terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been
recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority.
Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered
or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering
document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt
from registration.

Specific Risk Factors [8, 22, 23]

Material Risk Factors [8]

[Summarize (in bold) and then describe eachmaterial factor that makes investing in the Company
risky]

Provide company-specific risks related to your business of which investors should be made aware.
Avoid generalized statements and only include risks that are unique to you.

Product performance in time

As a startup, beyond our recent test sites, our product has only experienced lab aging and stress testing.
One should be aware that the real-life environment may throw new nuances at us; from the
perspective of reliability. This could impact our profitability by introducing new remedial costs and
potential customer dissatisfaction could impact sales and revenues.

Competition

The Company’s technology space is crowded. The Company is a start-up. There are more established
competitors and they can demonstrate actual products in service currently. The Company has an
early-stage prototype that is not fully commercialized; this could put the Company at a disadvantage to
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competitors in the near term. As such, initial product orders maymaterialize more slowly than the
Company anticipates, delaying its path to profitability, possibly significantly.

Hydrogen

Blue Hydrogen has been classified as a renewable in somemarkets. Significant investment is being
funneled into this market segment. Although the forecasted growth of battery storage has not been
reviewed down, it still poses some level of competitive risk.

Shipping
Most Lithium cell technology and rawmaterials originate in Asia. The COVID-19 pandemic and now
the war on Ukraine have made international shipping problematic and unreliable adding, in some
cases, weeks to shipping time. The extra time can be accounted for but the erratic nature poses a
challenge to mature a supply chain required for product manufacturing

Customer Subscription andPayment Risk
A planned revenuemodel through subscription could face a risk that subscribers fail to pay the bill
they receive for their batteries. There is a risk that voltWALL LLC sales do not meet our forecasts. This
would result in lower revenues, which could put it in financial jeopardy. To the extent that many
subscribers fail to make payments and that these subscribers are not efficiently replaced with new
subscribers who can and do pay recurring bills, this could create a shortfall in anticipated revenues to
voltWALL LLC. While we diversify this risk by having alternative revenue streams, as no single
subscriber represents a significant proportion of the revenue to the company, it is still possible that
poor customer payment rates would negatively impact the returns anticipated in this offering.

Reliance on Installers
voltWALL is a Lithium Energy Storage manufacturer and relies on 3rd party installers to effectively
install and respond to technical customer requirements. The Company’s ability to meet obligations to
customers and partners may be adversely affected if installers do not perform the agreed-upon services
in compliance with customer requirements and in a timely and cost-effective manner. The Company’s
installers may be unable to quickly recover from natural disasters and other events beyond their
control andmay be subject to additional risks such as financial problems that limit their ability to
conduct their operations.

Nascent Industry
Despite having experienced industry professionals leading the Company, the industry has not
matured. There is also limited proof of the business model. There is no certainty of the number or
persistence of customers interested in engaging with the Company. The Company will rely heavily on
its customers and could lose some of its customers, which could be detrimental to the Company. The
Company will need to continue to attract new customers to assure growth.

Early-stage ProductDevelopment
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Within this nascent industry, there can be no assurance that the Company will successfully develop
products, attract customers, establish partnerships and lock contracts, necessary to achieve its
business plans and reach profitability in the medium or long term. The Company’s product planning is
still preliminary andmay not meet market expectations. The successful commercialization of the
product is dependent on industry-standard certifications. There is no guarantee the Company’s
product will be awarded these certifications.

Intellectual Property

The Company’s technology is protected under intellectual property laws and is owned by the Swiss
parent company and currently in the process of being transferred to voltWALL LLC, however this does
not ensure that other companies will not infringe on those rights. Other companies may reverse
engineer the Company’s product and sell it to the market at a discounted price. The Companymay not
have sufficient funds to enforce its intellectual property rights via litigation.

Breach of Contract
There is a possibility that there could be a breach of supply contracts. This breach could result in a loss
to the Company or delayed cash inflows that could impact the Company’s ability to meet its liabilities
(for example, if 3rd parties like the installers of solar panels and storage equipment could not fulfill
their contracts).

Nooperating history
The Company and its business plans, the contractual relationships required, and other components
that will make the Company a success are continuing to be developed, in part, with the proceeds of the
Offering. The Company, which was organized in 2018 has no operational history. The revenue
generating source is complex and is in the early stages. The Company has not executed their first
commercial project yet (beyond pilot projects). The likelihood of business successes should be
considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually
encountered by companies in their early stages of development, regardless of the experience of the
management team. The Companymay not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to
overcome these risks and uncertainties.

Change in Regulations

The Company is subject to legislation and regulation at potentially all levels of government - federal, state,
and local. Regulations are continually being reviewed and we expect that court actions and regulatory
proceedings may change the Company’s obligations under applicable federal, state and local laws, which
cannot be predicted. Modifying existing requirements or new requirements can have a negative impact on
Company business.

Software Integration Failure
For every new 3rd party inverter brand utilized by our installers, voltWALL produces a software
interface. Our technical experts develop this integration regularly. However, there might be delays due
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to availability of 3rd party interface documentation or changing specs that could also lead old
interfaces to malfunction. This could slow-down sales and have a short-term credibility impact.

Speculative
The Company’s business objectives must be considered highly speculative. No assurance can be given
that an Investor will realize their investment objectives or will realize a substantial return (if any) in
their investment or that they would not lose their entire investment in the Company. As a result, each
prospective Investor should carefully read this Form C. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD
CONSULTWITHHIS/HER/ITS ATTORNEYS, ACCOUNTANTS, AND BUSINESS ADVISORS PRIOR TO
MAKING AN INVESTMENT.

Investment In Personnel
The Investment in a Note is also an investment in the founder or other management of the Company.
Being able to execute on the business plan is often an important factor in whether the business is
viable and successful. An Investor should also be aware that a portion of their investment may fund
the compensation of the Company’s employees, including its management. An Investor should
carefully review any disclosure regarding the company’s use of proceeds.

Lack of CompanyControl
Based on the particular offering, investors will not have the ability to participate in the company's decision
making process andmust rely onmanagement of the Company.

Key Personnel
The Company is very dependent on its founder and key personnel. If anything catastrophic were to happen
to the Company’s founder, or key personnel, the future of the Companymay be compromised. The
Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, its executive officers and
key employees. To be successful, the Company needs people to run the day to day operations. As the
Company grows, it may on occasion need to attract and hire key personnel or contract for additional services
like marketing, sales, development, finance, legal, and other areas. The Company may not be able to locate
this personnel when needed. The Company maymake hiring mistakes. If we can’t attract or make hiring
mistakes, this could adversely affect our business, financial condition, and operating results.

Raising Additional Capital
The Companymay have difficulty obtaining additional funding and cannot assure investors that additional
capital will be available to the Company when needed, if at all, or if available, will be obtained on terms
acceptable to the Company. If the Company is not able to raise capital to meet its business plans, the
Companymay not have the cash to pay interest payments or a lump sum final payment at maturity to debt
note holders. If the Company raises additional funds by borrowing from banks for example (See the Terms
of the Security, Appendix 1 to the Subscription Agreement) those borrowings may provide for rights,
preferences or privileges senior to the Securities. In addition, the terms could impose significant
restrictions on operations. If adequate funds are not available, the Companymay have to delay, scale back, or
eliminate some of its operations or development and commercialization activities. Under these
circumstances, if the Company is unable to acquire additional capital or is required to raise it on terms that
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are less satisfactory than desired, it may have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition.

ForceMajeure
There is the possibility that a natural disaster or other event beyond the control of the Company could cause
damage to the equipment or progress of projects that the Company is involved in. This may cause
unexpected replacement costs and negatively impact financial returns for the Company. While the
equipment would be subject to insurance policies, during the construction period, and during the operating
term, and these policies may cover replacement costs for potential damage, all possible damage may or may
not be covered by the insurance company, depending on what insurance is secured for each project.
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General economic conditions
The success of the Company can be impacted by general economic conditions — adverse economic
conditions could impact the Company’s ability to collect contract payments. The more supply contracts and
sources of revenue as the Company adds more customers and funding in the future, the less dependent the
Company is on any particular contract to ensure it canmeet its obligations and growth objectives.

COVID-19
COVID-19 may impact the Company’s ability to complete projects on a timely basis or fulfill subscriber
contracts. Contractors, suppliers and access to building premises could experience delays or additional
unexpected expenses. Subscribers, Building owners may experience unexpected financial difficulties given
unemployment rates and illness amongst tenants and thus default on or delay their contractual payments
which in turn would impact the Company’s to meet its debt obligations. Suppliers and contractors in certain
impacted industries may lose their jobs or remain unemployed, which could impact their ability to make
payments or meet objectives.

Undercapitalization
In order to achieve the Company’s near and long-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in
addition to the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such
funds on acceptable terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be
able to execute our business plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to
cease operations and sell or otherwise transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could
cause a Purchaser to lose all or a portion of his or her investment.

Investment is not aDiversified Investment
The Company’s investments may be negatively affected by the sustainable energy industry. The value of the
Company’s investments will increase, or decrease based on changes in adoption of sustainable energy
products and exposure to raw material price fluctuations. The Company is a “non-diversified” investment
and changes in the financial condition or market value of its projects may cause a greater fluctuation than
in a “diversified investment”.

Illiquidity
Pursuant to state and federal securities laws, an Investor will be limited in their ability to resell their
investment for the first year and may be required to hold such investment until the Maturity Date. Unlike
investing in companies listed on a stock exchange where one can quickly and easily trade securities on a
market, an Investor may have to locate an interested buyer if such Investor does seek to resell a Note, and
must obtain Company written approval.

Cancellation restrictions
Once youmake an investment commitment for a crowdfunding offering, you will be committed to make that
investment (unless you cancel your commitment within a specified period of time).
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Limited disclosure
The Company may disclose only limited information about the Company, its business plan, the Offering,
and its anticipated use of proceeds, among other things. The Company is also only obligated to file
information annually regarding its business, including financial statements, and certain companies may
not be required to provide annual reports after the first 12 months. A publicly listed company, in contrast, is
required to file annual and quarterly reports and promptly disclose certain events— continuing disclosure
that you can use to evaluate the status of your investment. In contrast, an Investor may have only limited
continuing disclosure about their crowdfunding investment.

Possibility of Fraud
As with other investments, there is no guarantee that crowdfunding investments will be immune from
fraud.

Restrictions on Transferability ofNotesWill Limit theAbility of Purchasers to Transfer their
Interests
Notes offered hereby will be “restricted securities” within the meaning of the Securities Act and,
consequently, will be subject to the restrictions on transfer set forth in the Securities Act and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder. As restricted securities, the Notes may not be offered, sold, transferred
or delivered, directly or indirectly, unless such an exemption from registration under the Securities Act and
any applicable state securities laws is available.

Prospective Investors Should Not Rely on the Past Success of the Company, the Manager or its
Affiliates
voltWALL has installed 2 pilot sites, for testing and development. However, any prior transactions sponsored
by the Company, theManager or the Company’s affiliates should not be relied upon by prospective Investors
to anticipate the success of this Offering or the Company. Such generalizations are difficult to make, and
prospective Investors should not, therefore, rely on any prior transaction discussions to anticipate the
success of this Offering or the Company.

NoTaxAdvice
No assurance or warranty of any kind is made with respect to any tax consequences relating to an
investment in the Company. Each prospective Investor should consult with and rely solely upon the advice
of his, her or its own tax advisers.
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NoPublicMarket
There is no public market for, and the investor may be unable to sell, the Notes. The Company’s offer and
sale of the Notes will not be registered under the Securities Act or under any state securities laws. No
transfer of the Notes may be made unless the transfer is registered under the Securities Act and applicable
state securities laws, or an exemption is available. As a precondition to the effectiveness of any such
transfer, the Company may require the transferor to provide it with an opinion of legal counsel stating that
the transfer is legal and to pay any costs the Company incurs in connection with the transfer. Those costs
can be prohibitive.

There is no public market for, and the investor may be unable to sell, the equity securities into which the
Notes are convertible, and a trading market for the equity securities of the Companymay never develop.

The Company cannot assure the investor that the Company will become a reporting company in the
foreseeable future or that any market for its notes or stock will develop at any future date or that such
market, if any, will be sufficiently active to provide liquidity.

Credit Risk

There is no guarantee that the Company will be able to make the fixed amounts payable to a Noteholder or
for that matter pay other liabilities. If the Company should default on a scheduled payment, goes into
bankruptcy, becomes insolvent, or otherwise is unable to pay its debts as they become due, then the
Companymay not be able to satisfy its payment obligations under the Note, and an investor may therefore
either suffer a loss of their investment or not realize their anticipated return on their investment.

Payments for Equity Securities

If the Notes convert, you will be an equity holder. The Noteholder will not know the rights and priviledges of
their equity holdings until the Notes convert. Unlike a noteholder, an equity investor is not entitled to any
specific payment, combined with the security transfer restrictions, the investor must bear the economic
risks of its investment for an indefinite period of time and potentially with no payments. .

UnsecuredRisk

The notes are not secured by specific collateral; that is, the noteholder has no special rights to the
assets of the Company in order to reclaim their investment. Rather, in a bankruptcy scenario, the
noteholders rely on a trustee to sell the assets and pay the noteholder with the proceeds of the assets.
The Company will not pledge any of its assets to other creditors, so no other creditors will have rights
to its assets ahead of the noteholders.

SubordinationRisk

The Notes may be subordinated to other debt obligations of the Company. The Company is not restricted
from incurring debt in addition to, or senior to, the Notes.
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Conversion andValuationRisk

Investors purchasing the Notes may never experience their conversion into Equity. This may occur for a
variety of reasons within the Note’s maturity date, including but not limited to, the Company not raising a
qualified financing equity amount, a change of control, or default.

Convertible Note Valuation, including but not limited to the Valuation cap and Discount, for early stage
companies with no track record is evenmore challenging than a simple fixed income note because it
requires assessment of the company’s growth and ability to raise capital in a relatively short period of time.
There is currently a very limited market of comparable offerings to reference. Unlike listed companies that
are valued publicly throughmarket-driven trading, the valuation of securities of private companies,
especially startups or in early stages, is very difficult.

Interest rate risk
Interest rates fluctuate over time and may go up or go down. If interest rates go up (for example from 5.5% to
6.5% for a similar investment) in the future, your investment will maintain its original lower coupon rate.
Subject to any applicable restrictions on the transfer of such Notes, if an investor desires to sell their Notes
to someone else, a third-party, such third-party may require a discount from your, the investor’s, original
investment amount, which would cause them to potentially realize a loss on their investment.

Volatility in interest rates may come from a wide variety of factors and can be very difficult to forecast. For
example, rate moves may come from fundamental factors such as central bank announcements related to
monetary policy due to inflation concerns and economic growth. Another example impacting interest rates
can be geopolitical risk and shocks to the equity markets. Uncertainty in global and financial markets can
have a negative impact on interest rates, and demand for securities that themselves are more risky
inherently.

Limitations on recourse
There is no guarantee of repayment, or recourse for the note holders against the Company.

Limited opportunity to cure
Investors will not receive any notice of default, material changes, or other problems with the Company.

There are no provisions for investors to collectively agree to new terms with respect to the Notes or
restructure or reschedule amounts due on the Notes. There are no provisions for investors to collectively
pursue repayment of the Notes. There are no provisions for investors to communicate with each other or
take any collective action.

Risks Related to Minority Ownership Factors [22]

Noteholders have no equity ownership in the Company. If the Notes were to convert, Holders may have
a minority ownership position and there is no guarantee Holders will have voting rights. Minority
shareholders have little to no say in the corporate decision-making process, and if you are not satisfied
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with the direction of the company as these are private securities and illiquid, youmay not have the
ability to sell.

Risks Related to Certain Corporate Actions [23]

[Describe the risks to purchasers related to certain corporate actions, including additional issuances of
securities, share repurchases, sale of the Company or assets of the Company and related party
transactions]

Additional issuances of securities
The Company has the right to issue additional debt securities that may reduce the available cash to pay debt
or in the case where the Notes convert, dilute your holdings.

Company repurchases of securities
Any repurchase of securities potentially reduces the Company’s available funds to pay debt service to
Noteholders; it also may impact cash available to grow the business and obtain equity or other financings
which decrease the potential for a conversion of the Note.

A sale of the Company or of assets of the Company
As noted in Appendix 4 (the Subscription Agreement, Terms of the Note\Appendix 1), upon a Change of
Control event, the entire principal balance of the Notes, plus any unpaid interest accrued thereon, shall
become due and payable. As the notes are unsecured, it is possible that, following a Change of Control event,
the proceeds from any such transaction (after satisfying the Company’s other obligations), may be
insufficient to satisfy obligations to Noteholders.

If the sale of the Company occurs after the notes have converted, equity investors may not receive a value
they had anticipated.

Transactionswith related parties
Any related party transaction that results in Company expenditures, potentially reduces the Company’s
available funds, which could create an increased risk that sufficient funds may not be available to satisfy the
Company’s obligations under the Notes. In addition, it is possible that a related party transactionmay be on
terms that are not reflective of fair market value.

“Rolling Closes”

If the Company meets certain requirements (described in the Appendix 1 “Early Closes, Rolling Closes and
Material Changes”), an interim or Rolling Close of the Offering can occur. This will allow the Company to
close on investment commitments and draw down proceeds from those investment commitments during
the relevant period. If the Company chooses to continue their Offering afterwards, and a later material
change occurs as the Offering continues, investors who had their investment commitment closed upon, will
not have the opportunity to re-confirm or cancel their investment commitment as it is considered
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completed and they are investors in the Company. If an investor’s investment commitment was completed
and the investor decides to invest again in the same Offering, they will do so by initiating a new investment
commitment subject to the cancellation rights of the relevant period. Early stage companies can be subject
to material changes, and many times these changes are hard to predict and can happen with very short
notice. Investors with commitments completed during a rolling close will not benefit from the material
information to which later investors will have access.Prospective Investors Should Not Rely on the Past
Success of the Company, theManager or its Affiliates

Any prior transactions sponsored by the Company, the Manager or the Company’s affiliates should not be
relied upon by prospective Investors to anticipate the success of this Offering or the Company. Such
generalizations are difficult to make, and prospective Investors should not, therefore, rely on any prior
transaction discussions to anticipate the success of this Offering or the Company.

Use of Proceeds

While the Company intends to use funds raised in the Offering in a manner consistent with
that listed in the Use of Proceeds section, the Company ultimately has discretion over the use
of the proceeds to use in legitimate ways for its business. Investors have no control over the
ultimate use of raised funds.

Company Insiders or Intermediate FamilyMembersMay Invest

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family
members. Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the company (or
their immediate family members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be
included in the raised amount reflected on the campaign page.

TheOffering

Purpose [9]
[Describe the purpose of the offering]

The Company desires to:

1. Obtain funds from crowdfunding investments to finance the industrialisation, certification and
early promotion of our new product.

2. Potentially (in-part) fund the assembly plant.

3. Give more people access to impact investing through Raise Green’s crowdfunding platform.
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Use of Proceeds [10]
[Describe in reasonable detail the intended use(s) of the net proceeds of the offering. If a range of
possible uses, identify and describe each use and potential allocation to each.]

If Target Offering Amount IfMaximumOfferingAmount

$ % $ %

Total Proceeds 10,000 100.00% 1,235,000 100.00%

Less: Raise Green Service Fees 700 7.00% 86,450 7.00%

Less Raise Green Amendment Fees 2,000 20.00% 2,000 0.16%

Net Proceeds 7,300 73.00% 1,146,550 92.84%

Less: Legal 2,000 20% 3,000 0.24%

Less: Accounting 1,000 10% 3,500 0.28%

Less: Industrialisation - - 45,000 3.64%

Less: Certification 2,800 28% 130,000 10.53%

Less: Assembly Plant Setup (CAPEX) - - 515,050 41.70%
Less: Marketing, Installer
recruitment/training 1,500 15% 450,000 36.44%

Total Use ofNet Proceeds 7,300 73.00% 1,146,550 92.84%

The Companywill use the Target Offering Amount for the following:

28% part-Certification,15%Marketing. 20% Legal, 10% Accounting

Certification - Products need to meet electrical safety and radiation standards before they are allowed
to be sold to the public. This is a standard process that all hardware products need to undergo.

Marketing and Training:We have close strategic relations with a growing base of solar installers,
some of whom have worked closely and advised us on the design and features of the xBlade. As we get
close to assembly and during the solar Installer training, they shall be trained on how to forecast their
future sales for us so wemay build their product as close to installation as possible.

Legal: Legal review and the start-up one time legal fee for the Company to do this raise

Accounting:Accounting services to conduct this raise and the ongoing business of the Company

The Companywill use theMaximumOfferingAmount for the following:

3.64%, Industrialization, 10.53% Certification, 41.70% Assembly Plant Setup (CAPEX), 36.44%Marketing
and Installer recruitment/training.
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Industrialisation - involves taking the learnings from prototype development, deployment and
observation in our pilot sites to produce the “final” production version that lowers time and cost of
assembly and enhances performance

Certification - Products need to meet electrical safety and radiation standards before they are allowed
to be sold to the public. This is a standard process that all hardware products need to undergo.

Assembly: We are in advanced discussions with one of our potential suppliers of cells towards
establishing a co-located assembly outfit so we are positioned on the other end of the cell assembly line
accepting cells to build our xBlade.

Marketing and Training:We have close strategic relations with a growing base of solar installers,
some of whom have worked closely and advised us on the design and features of the xBlade. As we get
close to assembly and during the solar Installer training, they shall be trained on how to forecast their
future sales for us so wemay build their product as close to installation as possible.

Legal: Legal review and the start-up one time legal fee for the Company to do this raise

Accounting:Accounting services to conduct this raise and the ongoing business of the Company

voltWALL expects to develop marketing campaigns jointly with our PV installers. voltWALL plans to
develop materials to enable our solar installers to campaign using our product images and logos
(following authorisation) and receive funding once submitted to voltWALL for approval.

The Company will adjust roles, tasks, and purchases based on the net proceeds of the offering. While
the Company plans to use the proceeds in the above manner, the Companymaintains discretion to
alter the use of proceeds, set forth above, to adhere to the Company’s overall business plan and
liquidity requirements.

Testing theWaters [11(a)]
[Disclose if the Companymade use of any written communication or broadcast script to test the
waters. If yes, provide copies of the material used]

The Company has made use of written communication or broadcast script to test the waters. These
materials are included in Appendix 5.

Delivery of Securities [11(b)]
[Explain how the Company will close the offering and deliver the securities to the investors]

See Appendix 1
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Canceling a Commitment to Purchase [12]
Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified in
these offering materials.

The intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has beenmet.

If the issuer reaches the target offering amount prior to the deadline identified in the offering
materials, it may close the offering early if it provides notice about the new offering deadline at least
five business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that would require an
extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment commitment).

If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the
offering deadline, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing of the offering and the investor
will receive securities in exchange for his or her investment.

If an investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made to
the offering, the investor’s investment commitment will be canceled and the committed funds will be
returned.

The Close date can be found in the Offering materials and on the Issuer’s Offering page on the Raise
Green portal.

You cancel your investment commitment directly on the Raise Green portal. Sign into your Raise Green
account and navigate to your Portfolio. Identify the transaction you would like to cancel, and click
cancel. If you need any assistance at any point, please reach out to the Raise Green team at
investors@raisegreen.com.

Securities of the Company

Securities BeingOffered [13, 14, 15, 16]

Terms of Securities [13]

[Describe the terms of the securities being offered]

See the Terms of the Securities in the Subscription Agreement in Appendix 3

Voting Rights and Limitations [14, 15]

Do the securities have voting rights? No

Are there any limitations on any voting rights?

The holders of the Notes are not entitled to vote on anymatters pertaining to the Company.
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Modification of Terms [16]

[Describe any ways in which the terms of the securities may be modified]

The terms of the security cannot be modified solely by the Company once the Notes are issued to investors.
Per Regulation CF, the terms of the security could be modified by the Issuer during the raise process, but
that would be considered a material change and require investor reconfirmation. Once the Offering - has
passed the Closing Date, the Issuer cannot modify the terms. See Appendix 1 for more information.

Restrictions on Transfer

[Language from SEC Guidance on Form C]

The securities being offered may not be transferred by any purchaser of such securities during the one
year period beginning when the securities were issued, unless such securities are transferred:

(1) to the issuer;

(2) to an accredited investor;

(3) as part of an offering registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission; or

(4) to a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser,
to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in
connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

The term “accredited investor” means any person who comes within any of the categories set forth in
Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, or who the seller reasonably believes comes within any of such categories,
at the time of the sale of the securities to that person.

The term “member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent” includes a child, stepchild,
grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law,
father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law of the purchaser, and
includes adoptive relationships. The term “spousal equivalent” means a cohabitant occupying a
relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse.

The Company requires written consent in advance of any transfer whether in the first year or
thereafter. See the Subscription Agreement Appendix 3 for additional information.

OtherOutstanding Securities [17, 18, 19, 20]

Other Classes of Securities [17]

[Describe the material terms of any other outstanding securities or classes of securities of the
Company as of the most recent practicable date. Consult with your counsel to confirm accuracy]
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voltWALL is a sole-member limited liability company with no other classes of securities.

Class of Security
Securities Authorized
(Number or Amount)

Securities Outstanding
(Number or Amount)

Voting
Rights Other Rights

ConvertibleNote 1,235,000 21,500 No

6.00% Interest
Rate per Year

Qualified
Financing
amount:

$4,000,000;
Discount: 20%

Valuation Cap:
$20,000,000

Maturity Date:
April 27, 2025 (2

years)

Table 3. Capital Structure as of this filing

Limitation and Dilution of Rights [18]

[Describe how the rights of the securities being offered may be materially limited or diluted by the
rights of any other security or class of security of the Company]

The rights of the Notes being offered may not be materially limited by the rights of any other security or
class of security of the Company except if the Company issues additional Notes in the future, which will not
change the rights of the Noteholders but may reduce the availability of cash to meet its obligations under
the Notes. Management may issue other securities that would dilute the ownership stake in the Company
upon conversion.

Other Differences Among Classes of Securities [19]

[Are there any differences not reflected in the explanation above between the securities being offered
and any other class of securities of the Company? (Y/N)]

No

Rights of Principal Shareholders [20]

[Describe the effects, if any, of the exercise of rights held by the principal shareholders listed above on
the purchasers of the securities being offered here]
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Principal Security Holders have all of the voting equity of the Company. Accordingly, the Principal
Security Holders have the sole ability to control the day-to-day operations of the Company, including
additional financings, which could materially impact the Company’s ability to meet its Note
obligations and the potential convertibility of the Notes. Noteholders have no ability to influence
Company action.

Valuation of Securities BeingOffered [21]
[Explain how the securities being offered are being valued. Include examples of future valuation
methods]

The offering price, terms of the convertible note including the valuation cap of the Note have been
determined arbitrarily by the Company, and does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company's
book value, assets, earnings or other generally accepted valuation criteria. The Company has not relied on
finance professionals to make these determinations. While the Company believes the Notes reflect general
market trends, investors should understand that the valuations here may not relate to an independent
review.

Outstanding Indebtedness [24]
[Describe the material terms of any indebtedness of the Company.]

The Company has no outstanding material debts.

Amount
Outstanding

Interest
Rate

Maturity
Date

OtherMaterial Terms

$21,500 6% April 27,
2025

Qualified Financing amount: $4,000,000; Discount: 20%
Valuation Cap: $20,000,000

Table 4. Material indebtedness of the Issuer as of this filing

Other ExemptOfferings [25]
[Disclose all other exempt offerings conducted within the past three years. If you have issued securities
previously (SAFEs, Equity, Convertible Notes, Debt) you have relied on an exemption. Review with your
counsel to confirm accuracy]

The Company has completed a Rolling Close for this offering as described in Appendix 1 for an amount
of $21,500 through a Convertible Note on 3/15/2023. The Use of Proceeds for this issuance is the same
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in “The Offering” section of this Form C and the terms of the Convertible Note are the same as in
Appendix 3.

Related Party Transactions [26]
[Describe all transactions within the last fiscal year, and any currently proposed transactions, between
the Company and a related party where the transaction amount exceeds 5% of the aggregate amount
raised by the Company during the preceding 12 months.

A related part is defined as: any director or officer of the issuer; any person who is, as of the most recent
practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering statement or report is filed,
the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the issuer's outstanding voting equity securities,
calculated on the basis of voting power; if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the past
three years, any promoter of the issuer; any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons,
which includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal
equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or
sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a
cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse.]

The Company has no related party transactions.

Financial Condition of the Company
THIS SECTION CONTAINS CERTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND/OR
PROJECTIONS. ACTUAL RESULTS COULD DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE PROJECTED IN
SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND PROJECTIONS AS A RESULT OF VARIOUS
FACTORS, INCLUDING THE RISKS TYPICALLY ASSOCIATED WITH THIS TYPE OF ENTERPRISE
AND CHANGES IN THE MARKET. THE COMPANY UNDERTAKES NO OBLIGATION TO PUBLICLY
RELEASE THE RESULT OF ANY REVISIONS TO THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND
PROJECTIONS THAT MAY BE MADE TO REFLECT EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES THAT OCCUR
AFTER THE DATE OF THIS OFFERING STATEMENT OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF ANY
UNANTICIPATED EVENTS.

OperatingHistory [27]
[Does the Company have an operating history? (Y/N)]

No
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Current Condition andHistorical Results [28]
[Describe the Company’s financial condition, including liquidity, capital resources, and historical
results of operations. Must cover each year for which financial statements are provided.]

The discussionmust cover each year for which financial statements are provided. Include a discussion
of any knownmaterial changes or trends in the financial condition and results of operations of the
issuer during any time period subsequent to the period for which financial statements are provided.
For issuers with no prior operating history, the discussion should focus on financial milestones and
operational, liquidity and other challenges.

For issuers with an operating history, the discussion should focus on whether historical results and
cash flows are representative of what investors should expect in the future.

Take into account the proceeds of the offering and any other known or pending sources of capital.
Discuss how the proceeds from the offering will affect liquidity, whether receiving these funds and any
other additional funds is necessary to the viability of the business, and how quickly the issuer
anticipates using its available cash. Describe the other available sources of capital to the business,
such as lines of credit or required contributions by shareholders.

References to the issuer in this Question 28 and these instructions refer to the issuer and its
predecessors, if any.

voltWALL LLC was incorporated in 2018 and has stayed dormant since with no transactions. This raise
is our launch into the USmarket.

Our key financial milestones, going forward, are directly related to activities that lead to market launch
of the products and are defined below.

The Financial Conditions for voltWALL for 2022 are similar to 2021 and there have not been any
material changes since the end of 2022.

Statement on Liquidity. Comment on any expected challenges.

To-date, voltWALL LLC has no transactions and holds no debt burden. This raise shall assist voltWALL’s
activities towards launching into the USmarket. If the raise is not successful, and we are unable to raise
funds from other sources, voltWALL expects to face significant liquidity challenges andmay cease
operations.

How fastwill the Companyuse its current cash resources?

voltWALL LLC has not traded to-date. All costs are currently being funded by its founders. Future cash-burn
shall be aligned with the availability of funds from this raise and other sources of finance. If this raise hits
its Maximum, the company expects to reach a burn-rate of $200,000/ per month.
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Howwill funds from this raise affect your liquidity position?

The funds from this raise are critical for a rapid ramp-up of the business to meet our objectives and take
advantage of an industry in exponential growth phase. The success of this raise will significantly improve
voltWALL’s liquidity position by providing it with a cash reserve.

Statement on Capital Resources. Comment on any expected challenges.

Currently voltWALL has no cash reserves. This raise shall assist voltWALL in accumulating the cash
required for the activities mentioned above. We are also exploring alternative fund raising activities and are
in discussions for future funding rounds. In parallel with the activities mentioned above, we shall align
funding which this raise and the activities outlined help us towards.

Is the Company dependent on the capital resources described above?

The company shall gear its expenses towards available funds. Not having a successful raise, or results
lower than the maximum, would mean that we shall take longer to get to our objective of a Series A
raise to accelerate the business forward.

voltWALL is in an exponential growthmarket. The company expects this to be a significant
opportunity for us and our investors if we play the cards right. However, this is also a hardware
business, meaning it is very capital intensive. Our high-growth financial plan requires adequate capital
($4m) to fund this growth and to cater for delays in component arrival, from payment as well as
payment receipts from customers.

This raise helps us get ready for the market launch and the funding required to achieve the financial
results to improve cash flow.

Without such funding, it will become very difficult for voltWALL to scale and quickly gain profitability.

Financial Statements andOperationDiscussion

2022 (unaudited) 2021(unaudited) 2020(unaudited)

Total Assets: 0 0 0
Cash & Cash
Equivalents: 0 0 0
Accounts
Receivable: 0 0 0
Short-term
Debt: 0 0 0
Long-term
Debt: 0 0 0
Revenues/Sal
es: 0 0 0
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Cost of Goods
Sold: 0 0 0
Taxes Paid: 0 0 0
Net Income: 0 0 0
# Employees 1 1 0

[Discuss the above financial results for the two years. Comment on if investors should expect similar
or different results in the future]

voltWALL shall utilize the funds from this raise to undertake pre launch and launch activities. The results
over the previous 2 years reflect a newly formed entity that has not yet had any operations. As a result of
this raise, voltWALL will begin certification of its energy storage product andmarketing campaign to secure
customer contracts.

Once the steps mentioned above are achieved, we shall be ready to start seeing revenues; i.e., aroundMay
2024. By that stage, we shall have invested in around $500k worth of assets in tools and factory outfit and
this asset base shall grow, $500k with every consecutive 1000 unit growth.

At around year 2 from the start of revenues, we expect to introduce a new recurring revenuemodel where our
product is “leased” to customers rather than sold. These units become our growing base of assets and provide
recurring revenue.

FinancialMilestones. Provide upcoming Yearly orQuarterly targets andmetrics.

If successful in this offering, the funds raised will be leveraged towards developing, industrializing and
certifying our tested and proven prototypes as well as preparing the assembly plant and hiring and training
our partner installers. Assuming this Offering hits its MaximumOffering Amount, we expect to achieve the
following milestones:

Timeline Milestones

Q2 2024 Raised $1.235m; Certified, Industrialized, Recruited staff/PV Installers. Established
assembly plant.

Q3 2024 Raise $4m; Roll-out of sales/revenues

Q2 2025 Go Global; total staff of 30 and growing; 30MWh of xBlades installed

Q4 2026 3rd assembly plant constructed; saved 60 tons of CO2; 20 tons of coal saved
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Is the Company’s viability dependent on theOffering?

The Company’s viability is dependent on the Offering.

Whendoes the Company’s Fiscal Year end?

The Company’s fiscal year ends on December 31.

Financial Statements [29]
[Provide financial statements for the past two years. Exact requirements differ based on aggregate
offering amount of securities to be offered – three tiers for first time issuers (less than $124,000;
$124,000 -to $1,235,000; more than $1,235,000)]

Additional Information

Involvement in Legal andRegulatory Proceedings [30]
[Answer (1) – (8) of Question #30, and all subparts thereto, of Form C. If answering “Yes” to any question, explain
the circumstances and outcome of such proceeding or action.]

No

All questions were answered “No”.

Ongoing Reporting Requirements

The Company will file a report with the Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later
than 120 days after the end of each fiscal year covered by the report (see “The Company” section above). The
issuer may terminate this reporting obligation in the future in accordance with Rule 202(b) of Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.202(b)). Eligibility for termination occurs when one of the below conditions is met:

1. The issuer is required to file reports under section 13(a) or section 15(d) of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C.
78m(a) or 78o(d));

2. The issuer has filed, since its most recent sale of securities pursuant to this part, at least one annual
report pursuant to this section and has fewer than 300 holders of record;

3. The issuer has filed, since its most recent sale of securities pursuant to this part, the annual reports
required pursuant to this section for at least the three most recent years and has total assets that do
not exceed $10,000,000;

4. The issuer or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of
the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)), including any payment in full of debt securities or any
complete redemption of redeemable securities; or
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5. The issuer liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

OtherMaterial Information [31]
[Provide any further material information as may be necessary to avoid making a material
misstatement or omission in the document.]

voltWALL has a related organization in Switzerland, that has served as an R&D base to-date and where
most of the technology was developed. The Swiss company has rolled-out 2 pilot sites to test the
product in a real-life environment; 1 with a utility and another at an office building. These systems
have been installed for around 6months and there are a total of 71 xBlades installed.

The ownership of voltWALL in Switzerland and the US is the same. The IP is owned by the Swiss
company, not the founder.

The Swiss operation was established in 2018 and has won the best startup in the region in 2020 in a
program called Boldbrain.
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Appendix 1 - Important
Information About the
Crowdfunding Process
Investors should read carefully.

Delivering Securities to Investors
The Company will work through Raise Green’s FINRA compliant regulated Funding Portal to
conduct the Regulation Crowdfunding offer of securities. Securities will be delivered through
electronic transmission.

Remuneration for Raise Green
Remuneration for Raise Green is only paid if this raise is successful in meeting its target amount.
Raise Green will be paid a flat 7% of the amount raised which is withdrawn directly from the escrow
account before disbursing funds to the Company. Raise Green earns a flat platform fee of $1,000,
and if the Company submits an amendment to this Form C, called a Form C-A, an additional
$1,000.

Investing Process
To invest in an offering, Investors must have an Account with Raise Green. Raise Green collects
certain personal information to run a Know-Your-Customer and Anti-Money Laundering check on
each investor at no cost to the investor. An individual must be 18 years of age to invest. Investors
that are non-US residents may not be able to participate in the Offering due to local securities laws.
Please see more information available in the Raise Green educational materials ( FAQ).

After you select to invest on the Raise Green investor Marketplace, if you do not already have an
Account set up, you will be asked to provide certain information to enable Raise Green to set up
your Account. You will also need to sign a Subscription Agreement for the investment you have
selected in order to purchase the Securities and select your payment method. The Purchaser’s
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funds for payment will be deducted and then held in escrow with North Capital Securities, an
independent escrow agent, during the Raise.

SubscriptionAgreement

Subscription Agreements are an investor’s application to participate in the crowdfunding offering
and include the Terms of the investment attached as Appendix 1 to the Subscription Agreement. It
is a two-way agreement between the issuer to sell and the investor to purchase an agreed-upon
amount of securities at an agreed-upon price. A Subscription Agreement is typical with private
security offerings like those under Regulation Crowdfunding. The Subscription Agreement is not
binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which reserves the right to reject, in
whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any subscription. If the Company rejects all or a
portion of any subscription, the applicable prospective Purchaser’s funds for the investment
amount will be returned without interest or deduction. Certain payment methods may have
additional fees that will be disclosed at time of purchase; those additional fees will be returned to
the investor if their transaction is canceled.

Progress during anOffering

Raise Green investor marketplace will display on the issuer’s Offering Page, an investment
progress bar and Updates regarding the Offering. For those with investment commitments in the
offering already, you will receive certain email notifications from Raise Green. Investors can ask
questions of the Issuer during the offering period on the “Q&A” (also referred to sometimes as the
Forum) tab on the Issuer's Offering Page. Youmust be signed into your Raise Green Account in
order to be able to ask your question, however.

Target Offering Amount andMaximumOffering Amount

A company selects a minimum Target Offering Amount for a raise andmay also select a
MaximumOffering Amount. If the total amount of investor commitments does not meet or
exceed the Target Offering Amount by the deadline for the Offering (Close Date), the Offering
is canceled, no securities will be sold, investors will receive a full refund of their investment
commitment, with no interest or deductions, and the issuer will not receive funds.

Cancellation

Investors may cancel an investment commitment for any reason up until 48 hours prior to the
deadline (Close date) of the Offering period. The Close date can be found in the Offering materials
and on the Issuer’s Offering page on the Raise Green portal. For example, if the deadline is Dec
24th, you can cancel until Dec 22 at 11:59 PM EST. Once within the 48 hours of the Close date, you
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can no longer cancel your investment commitment, even if your investment commitment was
submitted within the 48 hour time period.

You cancel your investment commitment directly on the Raise Green portal. Sign into your Raise
Green Account and navigate to your Portfolio. Identify the transaction you would like to cancel, and
click cancel. If you need any assistance at any point, please reach out to the Raise Green team at
investors@raisegreen.com.

Early Close, “Rolling” Close, andMaterial Changes

Raise Green, as the intermediary conducting the offering, will notify investors when the Target
Offering Amount has beenmet.

If the issuer reaches the Target Offering Amount in settled funds prior to the Offering Close date,
the Offering has been available for investment for at least 21 days, there are at least 10 days left
before the Offering’s Close Date, and the Company continues to meet or exceed the Target Offering
Amount in settled funds on the date of the expedited Offering deadline, the issuer may choose to
close the offering at an earlier date i.e., an “Early Close”. Raise Green will provide notice to all
potential investors of the Early Close date via the Update Section on the Offering Page, and to all
investors with investment commitments in the Offering via email, at least 5 business days before
the Early Close date (absent a material change that would require an extension of the offering and
reconfirmation of the investment commitment). The notice will inform investors of: the
anticipated Early Close date, their right to cancel an investment commitment for any reason up
until 48 hours prior to the Early Close date, and whether the Issuer will continue to take
commitments during the 48 hour period.

If the Offering has reached 120% of the Target Offering Amount in settled funds, the Company
may also choose to conduct the first of a series of closes i.e., “Rolling Close”, if RG consents and
proper thresholds and requirements have beenmet. Each Rolling Close will follow the same
process as if it were an Early Close, except the Company will continue to accept investment
commitments after the Rolling Close has been completed. After the initial Rolling Close, provided
that the Offering has met the proper thresholds and requirements, and the date generally is no less
than 3 months from the previous Rolling Close date, the Companymay conduct a subsequent
Rolling Close. As with the one-time Early Close, for each Rolling Close, the Raise Green on behalf of
the Companymust provide notice to all investors and in email to investors with investment
commitments, at least 5 business days in advance of the Rolling Close date. The notice will inform
investors of: the anticipated Rolling Close date, their right to cancel an investment commitment for
any reason up until 48 hours prior to the Rolling Close date, and whether the Issuer will continue
to take commitments during the 48 hour period. All investment commitments included in the
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Rolling Close will receive a countersigned subscription agreement from the Company and email
communication as evidence of their purchase transaction, and the Company will receive the funds
from those investment commitments from the Escrow Bank. Once a Rolling Close has been
conducted, any investors whose investments have been confirmed via a countersigned Subscription
Agreement and whose funds have settled in escrow and been disbursed through the company are
now investors in the Company. If an investor’s investment commitment was completed in a
Rolling Close, and the investor decides to invest again in the same Offering, they will do so by
initiating a new investment commitment subject to the cancellation rights of the relevant period.

In the case of a material change to the issuer or offering terms during a raise, any investor with a
commitment in the Offering will receive a notification via their email on file of this material
change and that their investment will be canceled unless the investor reconfirms his or her
investment within five (5) business days of receipt of the notice. If the investor fails to reconfirm
the investment within the five (5) business days, the investment will be cancelled, and a notice of
the cancellation and reason will be sent to the investor. Raise Green will direct the investor funds
for the amount of the investment to be refunded if they have been debited, without interest or
deduction. In the case of a Rolling Close, if there is a material change to the Company or the
Offering post the Rolling Close Date, investment commitments that were included in the Rolling
Close do not have the right to cancel their investment anymore as they are already investors in the
Company.

Oversubscribed

If the Offering is oversubscribed, e.g., the investor interest is over the Target Offering Amount, the
issuer plans to allocate investor commitments on a first-come first-served basis. The Company is
under no obligation to, but may choose to, accept any additional subscriptions for the Notes once
the Company has received subscriptions for the maximum amount of the offering. Investors
should take this into consideration when they consider the timing of placing their investment
commitment.

Restrictions on Transfer of the Securities BeingOffered

The Company requires written consent in advance of any pledge, resale or transfer whether in the
first year or thereafter. The Subscription Agreement outlines this process.

As provided for in Section 227.501 of Regulation Crowdfunding, the securities being offered
generally may not be resold by any purchaser of such securities for a period of one year beginning
when the securities were issued, unless such securities are transferred: (1) to the issuer of the
securities; (2) to an “accredited investor”; (3) as part of an offering registered with the U.S. Securities
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and Exchange Commission; or (4) to a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a
trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the
purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other
similar circumstance.

The term “accredited investor” means any person who comes within any of the categories set forth
in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, or who the seller reasonably believes comes within any of such
categories, at the time of the sale of the securities to that person. The term “member of the family of
the purchaser or the equivalent” includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,
grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law of the purchaser, and includes adoptive
relationships. The term “spousal equivalent” means a cohabitant occupying a relationship
generally equivalent to that of a spouse.

After the one year period, any agreement to transfer or sell the securities will be authorized only by
the written confirmation of both the investor and the Company. Without limiting the foregoing,
the Company shall not recognize and shall issue stop-transfer instructions with respect to any
such sale, pledge, or transfer, except upon the conditions specified in this Agreement, which
conditions are intended to ensure compliance with applicable law. Before any proposed sale,
pledge, or transfer of any Subscribed Note, unless there is in effect a registration statement under
the Securities Act covering the proposed transaction, the holder thereof shall give notice to the
Company of such holder’s intention to effect such sale, pledge, or transfer. Each such notice shall
describe the manner and circumstances of the proposed sale, pledge, or transfer in sufficient detail
and, if reasonably requested by the Company, shall be accompanied at such holder’s expense by
either (i) a written opinion of legal counsel who shall, and whose legal opinion shall, be reasonably
satisfactory to the Company, addressed to the Company, to the effect that the proposed transaction
may be effected without registration under the Securities Act; (ii) a “no action” letter from the SEC
to the effect that the proposed sale, pledge, or transfer of such Restricted Securities without
registration will not result in a recommendation by the staff of the SEC that action be taken with
respect thereto; or (iii) any other evidence reasonably satisfactory to counsel to the Company to the
effect that the proposed sale, pledge, or transfer of the Subscribed Note may be effected without
registration under the Securities Act, whereupon the holder of such Subscribed Note shall be
entitled to sell, pledge, or transfer such Subscribed Note in accordance with the terms of the notice
given by the Holder to the Company.
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Balance Sheet

Income Statement

Notes to Financial Statements
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT REVIEW REPORT 

April 24, 2023 

The Board of Directors 

voltWALL LLC 

279 Nye Rd, Cortland 

New York 13045 

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of voltWALL LLC (the company) as of December 31, 2021 
and 2022, and the related statement of income, statement of equity and statement of cash flows for the period 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

A review includes primary applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries 
of the company’s management. A review is less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression 
of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

ACCOUNTANT RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with the Statement on Standards of Accounting and 
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards 
require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of 
material modifications that should be made in the financial statements for them to be in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our 
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report. 

Accountant’s Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 
 
 

Amjad N I Abu Khamis 

Certified Public Accountant, NH 08224 
 CF Audits LLC 
159 Main St. STE 100 
Nashua NH 03060 
603-607-7600 
cpa@cfaudits.com
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voltWALL LLC  

Balance Sheet Statement (Unaudited) 

As of December 31, 2021 and 2022 

  

 
As of December 

 31, 2021 

As of December 

 31, 2022 

ASSETS   

Total Current Assets - - 

Total Non-Current Assets - - 

TOTAL ASSETS - - 

   

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY   

Current Liabilities - - 

Non-current Liabilities - - 

Total Liabilities - - 

Equity   

Shareholders Contribution - - 

Retained Earnings - - 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY - - 
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 voltWALL LLC 

Income Statement (Unaudited) 

As of December 31, 2021 and 2022 

 

 

 As of December 

 31, 2021 

As of December 

 31, 2022 

Revenues   

Total Revenues - - 

Less Operating Expenses - - 

 -     Net Income (Loss) - - 
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 voltWALL LLC 

Statement of Changes in Equity (Unaudited) 

As of December 31, 2021 and 2022 

 

 
 

 Contributions Earnings 
Equity 

Balance 

Equity Opening Balance as of January 1, 2021 - - - 

Owners Contribution during 2021 - - - 

Net Profit during 2021 - - - 

Equity Balance as of December 31, 2021 - - - 

Owners Contribution during 2022 - - - 

Net Profit during 2022 - - - 

Equity Ending Balance as of December 31, 2022 - - - 
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 voltWALL LLC 

Statement of Cash Flow (Unaudited) 

As of December 31, 2021 and 2022 

 

 
 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES As of December 

 31, 2021 

As of December 

 31, 2022 

Net Income (Loss) - - 

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by 
operations: 

- - 

Net cash used by operating activities - - 

   

Net cash provided by financing activities - - 

   

Net cash provided by financing activities - - 

   

NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) FOR PERIOD - - 

Cash at the beginning of the period - - 

CASH AT END OF PERIOD - - 

  

��������������������
�����	�����������	
�����������	
��	��DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



 

8 

 voltWALL LLC 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Unaudited) 

As of December 31, 2022 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS 

voltWALL was established in June 2018 in New York as a limited liability company. voltWALL is a 
modular renewable energy storage systems manufacturer focused on making renewable energy as 
accessible as replacing a "gas cylinder". We are turning the renewable energy dream into today's reality 
by making storage accessible to everyone. MODULAR - SAFER - SCALABLE - CHEAPER - MORE 
SERVICEABLE - MORE ACCESSIBLE. 

Over the next 4 years, voltWALL’s business plan can eliminate between 271,906,029kgs and 
543,812,058kgs of CO2 and 94,302,669kgs and 188,605,338kgs of Coal. 

voltWALL vision was adopted from the Paris Agreement 3 keys tenets: Have fun, building fun products 
and projects that help, “reduce emissions; build resilience and decrease vulnerability to the adverse 
effects of climate change; uphold and promote regional and international cooperation”. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

2.1. Basis of Presentation 

The Company has earned no revenues from limited principal operations. Accordingly, the Company's 
activities have been accounted for as those of a "Development Stage Enterprise" as set forth in Financial 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 7 ("SFAS 7"). Among the disclosures required by SFAS 7 
are that the Company's financial statements be identified as those of a development stage company 
and that the statements of operations, shareholders equity (deficit), and cash flows disclose activity 
since the date of the Company's inception. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. 

2.2. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Management evaluates the estimates and assumptions based on historical experience and believes 
those estimates and assumptions are reasonable based on the information available to them. 
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VOLTWALL LLC

Subscription Agreement

Climate Impact ConvertibleNotes

Target Offering Amount of $10,000; MaximumOffering Amount of $1,235,000

6.00% Interest Rate per Year

Qualified Financing amount: $4,000,000; Discount: 20%

Valuation Cap: $20,000,000

Maturity Date: April 27, 2025 (2 years)

Minimum Investment: $500

Incremental Amounts of $100

Unsecured Convertible Debt

Offering Period: November 16, 2022 to October 27, 2023

Please read and sign this Subscription Agreement promptly, and in no event later than the Offer Close Date.

During the Offering Period, Investors can ask questions directly to the Company on the "Q&A" located on the
voltWALL Offering Page at www.raisegreen.com. Questions related to the function and process of the funding
portal can be directed to Raise Green at investors@RaiseGreen.com.
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1. Offering.

This Subscription Agreement (this "Agreement") addresses the offer for sale (the "Offering")
during the period fromNovember 16, 2022 to October 27, 2023, subject to adjustment as
described below (the "Offering Period", the last day of which is the "Offer CloseDate") of up to
$1,235,000 of unsecured convertible debt securities (the "Notes") issued by voltWALL LLC, a
New York limited liability company (the "Company"). The Notes will be issued as of the date
immediately succeeding the Offer Close Date (the "IssuanceDate").

The terms of the Notes and conversion into equity interests are set forth in "Terms of the
Offering" in the Form C submitted by the Company to the SEC as attached hereto as
Appendix 2 ("Form C", and, together with all related attachments and disclosures thereto, the
"OfferingDisclosureDocuments"), and are summarized in Appendix 1 hereto.

The Notes are not being registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended ("Securities
Act"), or under the securities laws of the State of New York (or of any other state or
jurisdiction), but rather are being offered by the Company pursuant to certain exemptions
from registration under "Regulation Crowdfunding", as adopted by the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC") under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange
Securities Act of 1934 (collectively, "Regulation Crowdfunding").

In accordance with Regulation Crowdfunding, the Companymay elect to shorten the Offering
Period by notice to the Offerees not less than five (5) Business Days prior to the new Offer
Close Date. The Companymay also elect to extend the Offering Period under certain
circumstances.

The undersigned (the "Offeree") understands that during the Offering Period any material
updates to the Offering (including changes to the Offer Close Date) will be communicated to
the Offeree via email from Raise Green and will be available on the Company's Offering Page at
www.raisegreen.com. The Offeree will be asked to reconfirm its investment commitment by
responding to the email, or in another manner if outlined in the communication from Raise
Green, and will not be required to reconfirm by re-signing this Agreement.

2. Subscription.

By signing this Agreement, the Offeree confirms that it wishes to subscribe for purchase of
Notes (the "Subscribed Securities") in an original principal amount ("Principal Amount") as
set forth on the signature page below. The Offeree’s obligation hereunder is unconditional,
without limitation, and does not depend on the issue and sale of any other Subscribed
Securities to any other person or entity.

Subscriptions are generally allocated on a first-come, first-served basis if interest in the
Offering exceeds the minimum targeted offering amount. The Company is under no
obligation to accept any additional subscriptions for the Subscribed Securities once the
Company has received subscriptions for the maximum offering amount.
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The Offeree also understands that (i) the Company has the unconditional right, in its sole
discretion, to accept, partially accept, or reject this subscription, or withdraw or abandon the
Offering in whole, and (ii) this subscription is contingent on the Offeree qualifying under the
suitability standards described below, signing this Agreement, and paying the Purchase Price.

The subscription is deemed to be accepted by the Company only when this Agreement is
signed by a duly authorized representative of the Company and delivered to the Offeree after
the Closing (as defined below).

At any time up to 48 hours prior to the Offer Close Date, the Offeree may cancel any
investment commitment made in connection with the Offering for any reason, in which case
any amounts paid by the Offeree will be refunded to the Offeree in full (without interest).

3. Closing and Payment.

The closing of the purchase and sale of the Subscribed Securities (the "Closing") will take place
on the Issuance Date or at such other time as the Companymay designate by notice to the
Offeree.

The Offeree’s payment for the Subscribed Securities shall be made to [North Capital Private
Securities] (the "EscrowAgent") in immediately available funds (or other means approved by
the Company prior to the Offer Close Date) the full purchase price for the Subscribed
Securities (the "Purchase Price") equal to the 100% of Principal Amount thereof, and shall use
reasonable efforts to do so prior to the Offer Close Date.

On or about the Issuance Date, if the Company has accepted the Offeree’s subscription, the
Company will countersign this Agreement, the Escrow Agent will release the funds to the
Company, and the Company will issue the Subscribed Securities to the Offeree.

The Offeree understands that: (i) if its subscription is rejected in whole, or in part, or if the
Offering is withdrawn, the funds that the Offeree has deposited constituting the Purchase
Price will be refunded promptly without interest; and (ii) if the Offeree's subscription is
accepted, such funds will be released to the Company as payment of the Purchase Price.

4. Record of Purchase; Uncertificated Securities.

If the Offeree’s subscription is accepted in whole or in part by the Company, the Offeree will
receive a signed counterpart of this Agreement as a record of its purchase of the Subscribed
Securities. This process may take several days or more after the Offer Close Date.

The Offeree will also receive notice from the Company after the Offer Close Date of the digital
entry of the Subscribed Securities as reflected on the books and records of the Company.

The Company will maintain all books and records electronically. The Offeree hereby waives
any right to receive a physical certificate representing the Subscribed Securities and consents
and agrees to the issuance of uncertificated Notes.
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5. Representations andWarranties of the Company.

The Company represents and warrants to the Offeree with respect to the transactions
contemplated hereby as follows:

(a) Organization and Standing

The Company is a limited liability company duly organized and existing under the laws of the
State of New York and is in good standing under such laws. The Company has the requisite
power to own its assets and to carry on its business as presently conducted and as proposed to
be conducted.

(b) Power

The Company has all requisite power to execute and deliver this Agreement, and to carry out
and perform its obligations under the terms of this Agreement. This Agreement will be duly
authorized and executed by the Company, and will represent a valid, binding, and enforceable
obligation of the Company in accordance with its terms.

(c) Authorization

The Notes, when authorized and issued in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement
and the Appendices hereto, will be validly issued, fully paid, and non-assessable, and will be
free of any liens or encumbrances; provided, however, that the Notes will be subject to
restrictions on transfer under state and federal securities laws and as otherwise set forth
herein.

6. Representations andWarranties of theOfferee.

The Offeree represents and warrants to the Company and Raise Green as follows:

(a) Suitability Standards
(i) the Offeree is familiar with and understands the business and financial position of the

Company, the risks of an investment in the Company, and the rights and restrictions
applicable to the Subscribed Securities, all as described in the Offering Disclosure
Documents;

(ii) the Offeree (together with its professional advisors or representatives, if any) has
sufficient knowledge and experience in business and financial matters to be capable of
evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the Company and the Subscribed
Securities;

(iii) the Offeree can bear the economic risk of the purchase of the Subscribed Securities,
including the total loss of the Offeree's investment in the Subscribed Securities, and
has adequate means for the Offeree's current needs and possible contingencies and
has no need for liquidity in this investment;
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(iv) any financial information that it has provided to Raise Green and in this Agreement
accurately reflects its financial condition at the Issuance Date, and the Offeree
anticipates nomaterial adverse change to that condition;

(v) all of the information the Offeree has provided in this Agreement is complete, true, and
correct in all material respects; and

(vi) including the Purchase Price set forth on the signature page hereto, in the past
12-month period the Offeree has not exceeded the investment limit as set forth in Rule
100(a)(2) of Regulation Crowdfunding; Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation Crowdfunding is
included in Appendix 4 for reference;

(b) Disclosure of Information
(i) the Offeree has had access to such information concerning the Company and the

Subscribed Securities as the Offeree deems necessary to enable it to make an informed
investment decision concerning the purchase of the Subscribed Securities;

(ii) the Offeree has received and read the Offering Disclosure Documents (including
without limitation any disclosure related to certain "risk factors" incident to an
investment in the Subscribed Securities) including all exhibits, appendices,
attachments, and supplements thereto;

(iii) the Offeree has been offered the opportunity to ask such questions and inspect such
documents concerning the Company and its business and affairs as the Offeree has
requested; and

(iv) in determining to purchase the Subscribed Securities, the Offeree has relied solely
upon the advice of the Offeree's legal counsel, accountant and other financial advisors
with respect to the tax, investment, and other consequences involved in purchasing the
Subscribed Securities, and acknowledges that the information provided in the Offering
Disclosure Documents does not constitute investment, accounting, legal, or tax advice
from the Company or Raise Green.

(c) Power & Authority
(i) if the Offeree is an individual, that that the Offeree (A) is at least eighteen (18) years of

age; and (B) has the adequate means of providing for his or her current needs and all
personal and business contingencies;

(ii) the Offeree has all requisite authority (and in the case of an individual, the capacity) to
purchase the Subscribed Securities, enter into this Agreement, and to perform all the
obligations required to be performed by the Offeree pursuant to this Agreement, and
such purchase will not contravene with any law, rule or regulation binding on the
Offeree or any investment guideline or restriction applicable to the Offeree, and this
Agreement constitutes the Offeree’s valid and legally binding obligation, enforceable in
accordance with its terms;
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(d) No Resale; NoWithholding; Manner of Offering
(i) the Offeree is acquiring the Subscribed Securities and the equity interests into which

the Subscribed Securities are convertible for its own account, not as nominee or agent,
without a view to distribution or resale of any part thereof and that the Offeree has no
present intention, agreement or arrangement to sell, or otherwise transfer, distribute or
dispose of any part of the Subscribed Securities to any other person;

(ii) the Offeree is not subject to backup withholding; and

(iii) the offer to purchase the Subscribed Securities was directly communicated to the
Offeree, and at no time was the Offeree presented with or solicited by any leaflet,
newspaper or magazine article, radio or television advertisement or any other form of
general advertising, or invited to any promotional meeting, otherwise than in
connection and concurrently with such communicated offer.

(e) Updates and Reliance
The Offeree shall notify Raise Green at Investors@RaiseGreen.com immediately of any
material change in any statement made by the Offeree in this Agreement occurring prior to
the closing of the purchase of the Subscribed Securities.

The Offeree understands that the Company and Raise Green are relying on the accuracy and
completeness of the representations made by the Offeree to Raise Green and in this
Agreement.

7. Acknowledgements andUnderstandings of theOfferee.

(a) No Registration; No Reliance
The Offeree acknowledges and confirms to Raise Green and the Company that it understands
the following:

(i) the Subscribed Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or the
securities laws of any state (including without limitation New York);

(ii) no federal or state agency, including the SEC, has passed upon, or endorsed, the merits
of this Offering or the accuracy or adequacy of the information contained in the
Offering Disclosure Documents, or made any finding or determination as to the
appropriateness of the Subscribed Securities for public investment;

(iii) the Company has no obligation or intention to register any of the Subscribed Securities
for resale under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, or to take any action
which would make available any exemption from the registration requirements of any
such laws, and that the Offeree may be precluded from selling or otherwise transferring
the Subscribed Securities or any portion thereof unless the transfer is otherwise in
accordance with such laws and the terms of the Offering Disclosure Documents; and
even if the Subscribed Securities were to become freely transferable, a secondary
market in the Subscribed Securities may not develop;
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(iv) the Subscribed Securities and the equity interests into which the Subscribed Securities
are convertible are characterized as “restricted securities” under the federal securities
laws inasmuch as they are being or will be acquired from the Company in a transaction
not involving a public offering, and that under such laws and applicable regulations
such securities will be subject to restrictions upon their transferability; the Subscribed
Securities will not be, and the Offeree will have no right to require that they be,
registered under such laws, there is no public market for the Subscribed Securities or
the equity interests into which the Subscribed Securities are convertible, and none is
expected to develop; accordingly, it may not be possible for the Offeree to liquidate its
investment in the Company;

(v) it is not relying and will not rely on any communication (written or oral) of the
Company, Raise Green, or any of their respective affiliates, as investment advice or as a
recommendation to purchase the Subscribed Securities; and

(vi) none of the Company, Raise Green or any of their respective affiliates has made any
representation regarding the proper characterization of the Subscribed Securities for
purposes of determining the Offeree’s authority or suitability to invest in them;

(b) Transfer Restrictions
(i) the Subscribed Securities are restricted from transfer for a period of time under

applicable federal and state securities laws and that the Securities Act and the rules of
the SEC provide in substance that the Offeree may dispose of the Securities only
(A) pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act, or an
exemption therefrom, or (B) as further described in Section 227.501 of Regulation
Crowdfunding, after which certain state restrictions may apply (See Appendix 3 -
Restrictions on the Transfer or Sale of Securities - for important details on
restrictions);

(ii) the Company has not: (A) given any guarantee or effect or benefit (either legal,
regulatory, tax, financial, accounting or otherwise) of an investment in the Subscribed
Securities; or (B) made any representation to the Offeree regarding the legality of an
investment in the Subscribed Securities under applicable legal investment or similar
laws or regulations; and

(iii) consequently, the Offeree will bear the economic risks of the investment in the
Subscribed Securities for an indefinite period of time.

(c) No Cancellation
The Offeree understands that it may not cancel, terminate or revoke this Agreement except (i)
as set forth in Section 2 above, or (ii) as may be applicable in accordance with applicable
securities laws, the Securities Act, or other applicable law, and that this Agreement will
survive his or her death or disability and is binding on his or her heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns.
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8. Covenants of theOfferee.

The Offeree covenants and agrees as follows:

(i) the Offeree shall, within ten (10) days after the receipt of a written request from the
Company, provide such information, and shall execute and deliver such documents, as
reasonably may be necessary for the Company to comply with any and all laws and
regulations to which the Company is subject;

(ii) for the first year after purchase of the Subscribed Securities, the Offeree shall not sell,
assign, pledge, give, transfer or otherwise dispose of the Subscribed Securities or any
interest therein, or make any offer or attempt to do any of the foregoing, except with
the prior written consent of the Company, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld if the proposed transfer complies with the requirements of Appendix 3 for
such period;

(iii) during and after such one-year period, any agreement to transfer or sell the Subscribed
Securities is subject to prior written consent of the Company, which consent shall not
be unreasonably withheld if the proposed transfer complies with the requirements of
Appendix 3 for such period.

9. Indemnification.

The Offeree shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend (i) the Company, (ii) the shareholders or
other owners of the Company, (iii) Raise Green, and (iv) the other Holders, together with their
respective officers, directors, employees, agents, affiliates, successors, and permitted assigns
(the "Indemnified Parties"), from all damages, losses, costs, and expenses (including
reasonable attorneys' fees) that they may incur by reason of the Offeree's failure to fulfill any
of the terms or conditions of this Agreement or by reason of any breach of the representations,
warranties and covenants made by the Offeree in this Agreement or in connection with any
other Offering Disclosure Documents.

10. Information andNotices.

All notices and other communications provided for herein shall be in writing and are deemed
to have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid or email to the following addresses (or such other address
as either party specifies by notice in writing to the other):

If to the Company:

Name: __voltWALL LLC______________

Address: __________________________________________

Email: __________________________________________

Attention: __________________________________________
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If to the Offeree, to the address set forth on the signature page hereto.

If at any time during the period that the Subscribed Securities are outstanding the Offeree's
contact information changes, the Offeree shall promptly notify the Company of such changes
in writing.

11. Miscellaneous.

(a) Entire Agreement

This Agreement together with the appendices, exhibits, schedules, and attachments hereto,
represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements or
understandings between the parties. All appendices, exhibits, schedules, and attachments to
this Agreement are incorporated in this Agreement as if set forth in full.

(b) Governing Law; Consent to Jurisdiction; Waiver of Jury Trial

This Agreement and any and all claims and disputes arising out of or relating to this
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New
York, with applying any conflict of law principles.

The parties hereby consent to the personal jurisdiction of all federal and state courts in New
York.

EACH PARTY IRREVOCABLY ANDUNCONDITIONALLYWAIVES TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY
ACTION, SUIT OR PROCEEDING RELATING TO A DISPUTE AND FOR ANY
COUNTERCLAIMWITH RESPECT THERETO.

(c) Survival

All agreements, representations, warranties, and covenants made in writing by or on behalf of
the Company or the Offeree in connection with the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement, shall survive execution and delivery of this Agreement, and any disposition of the
equity interests that may be acquired on conversion of the Notes.

(d) Amendment andWaiver

Any term of the Notes may be amended or waived with the written consent of the Company
and the Holders of a majority of the outstanding principal amount of the Notes (the “Majority
Holders”). Upon the effectuation of such waiver or amendment with the consent of the
Majority Holders in conformance with this paragraph, such amendment or waiver shall be
effective as to, and binding against the Holders of, all of the Notes. The Company shall
promptly give written notice thereof to each Holder that has not previously consented to such
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amendment or waiver in writing; but the failure to give such notice does not affect the validity
of such amendment or waiver.

(e) Binding on Successors; Restriction on Assignment

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the provisions of this Agreement
shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding on, the successors, assigns, heirs, executors, and
administrators of the parties to this Agreement; provided however, that the Offeree may not
assign any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent
of the Company, whichmay be withheld in its absolute discretion.

(f) Severability

If any term of provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other term or
provision of this Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable such term or provision in
any other jurisdiction.

(g) Headings

The various headings of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only, shall not affect
the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement, and shall not be considered in construing
this Agreement.

(h) Fees and Expenses

Each party will pay the fees, expenses, and disbursements of its own counsel in connection
with this Agreement and any amendments or waivers under or in respect to this Agreement.

(j) Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed by manual or electronic signature in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one
instrument.

[Signatures Appear on Next Pages]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, intending to be legally bound, the Offeree has executed this
Subscription Agreement as of the Issuance Date on the Company Signature Page.

[Name of Offeree]

By (Signature*): _____________________________________________

Print Name: _____________________________________________

Subscribed Securities (i.e. Principal Amount/Purchase Price)1 $________________

*By signing here, you represent that you are an "authorized signatory" for the account purchasing

Offeree's Notice Address:

Offeree Name:_________________________________________

Mailing Address: _________________________________________

_________________________________________

Email: _____________________________________________________

Attention: _______________________________________________

[Subscription Agreement -- Offeree Signature Page]

1 Offeree please note: if you selected a Recurring Investment, your final Subscribed Securities Amount will be provided on the countersigned
Company Signature page at the close of the raise along with Company's acceptance. Your "Transaction Complete" email will reflect this final
accepted amount as well.
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The offer to purchase Subscribed Securities as set forth on the Offeree Signature Page is hereby
confirmed and accepted by the Company, unless otherwise noted below, (i) in the Subscribed
Securities Amount, and (ii) at the Purchase Price, each as set forth on the Offeree Signature
page, as of the Issuance Date set forth below.

voltWALL LLC

By: __________________________________________

Print Name: __________________________________________

Title: __________________________________________

Issuance Date2: _________________________________________

[Subscription Agreement -- Company Signature Page]

This Subscription Agreement will be deemed fully executed and delivered by all parties once
this document has been returned to all Parties with the Issuance Date stamped.

2 Typically Close Date+1
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Appendix 1 Terms of Notes
The Notes are being issued on the Issuance Date specified on the signature page hereto in
connection with the securities offering by the Company in an aggregate principal amount of
up to $1,235,000, pursuant to the terms of the Subscription Agreements (the "Subscription
Agreements") between the Company and each holder of the Notes.

Principal Payments

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, the Company shall pay to the Offeree
named on the signature page hereto (the "Holder") (i) on April 27, 2025 (the "Maturity Date"), all
remaining outstanding amounts of the original principal amount of the Notes specified on the
signature page hereto, and (ii) on anyMandatory Redemption Date the amounts specified
below.

Interest Accrual and Payments

Interest on the principal amount of the Notes shall accrue from and including the Issuance
Date to but excluding the date such principal amount is paid or converted, at a simple interest
rate equal to six percent (6.0%) per annum, calculated based on a 365-day year for the actual
number of days elapsed.

The Company shall pay accrued and unpaid interest to each Holder (i) on anyMandatory
Redemption Date, and (ii) on theMaturity Date.

Mandatory Redemptions

Prior to theMaturity Date, the Company shall prepay the principal amount of the Notes in
whole (a "Mandatory Redemption") as set forth below on the date of any Event of Default (as
defined below).

With respect to anyMandatory Redemption, the Company shall pay the sum of (i) the
principal amount subject to suchMandatory Redemption; (ii) all accrued and outstanding
interest on such principal; and (iii) a redemption premium equal to six percent (6%) of the
amounts set forth in clauses (i) and (ii).

All Payments on Business Days

If the Maturity Date or anyMandatory Redemption Date falls on a day that is not a Business
Day, the required payment shall be made on the next succeeding Business Day. As used
herein, "Business Day" means any day except a Saturday, Sunday or other day on which
commercial banks in The City of New York, New York are authorized by law to close.

Application of Payments

The Company shall pay all amounts due on the Notes in lawful money of the United States of
America, in immediately available funds, at the place as the Holder may designate from time
to time in writing to the Company. All payments shall be applied (i) to the Notes pro rata,
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based on the aggregate principal balance of all outstanding Notes, and (ii) first to interest due,
and then to principal.

Events of Default

The occurrence of any of the following events constitutes an event of default (an "Event of
Default"): (i) the Company fails to pay any principal or interest due on the Notes, and such
failure continues for a period of fifteen (15) days; (ii) the Company has breached a covenant in
any material respect, and such breach remains uncured for thirty (30) days; (iii) any
representation or warranty of the Company proves to have been untrue in any material respect
whenmade; (iv) the Company is adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent under the federal
bankruptcy laws or any similar jurisdiction; or (v) the Company has instituted proceedings to
be adjudicated as a voluntary bankruptcy or file a petition seeking reorganization or an
arrangement with creditors under the federal bankruptcy laws, or any similar applicable
federal or state law, or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors.

Conversion Into Equity

Qualified Financing. Subject to the limitations set forth under “ConversionMechanics” below, if
the Company issues and sells its equity securities (“Equity Interests”) to investors while the
Notes remain outstanding in any bona fide equity financing for capital-raising purposes, with
total proceeds to the Company of not less than $4,000,000 (a “Qualified Financing”), then the
outstanding principal amount of the Notes and all accrued and unpaid interest thereon shall
automatically convert into fully paid and non-assessable Equity Interests in the Company, as
provided in "ConversionMechanics" below. Thereafter, subject to the conversion procedures
set forth below, the Company shall issue to Holder the number of Equity Interests calculated
as follows:

The number of Equity Interests each Holder is entitled to receive is determined by
applying a conversion price per Equity Interest equal to the lesser of (i) 80% of the
established price of each Equity Interest, and (ii) an amount obtained by dividing (x)
$20,000,000 by (y) the Fully Diluted Capitalization of the Company.

“Fully Diluted Capitalization” shall mean, as of immediately prior to automatic
conversion of this Note, the sum of (i) all outstanding equity interests of the Company;
(ii) the equity interests of the Company directly or indirectly issuable upon conversion
or exchange of all outstanding securities directly or indirectly convertible into or
exchangeable for equity interests of the Company and the exercise of all outstanding
options and warrants; and (iii) the equity interests of the Company reserved, but
neither issued nor the subject of outstanding awards, under any equity incentive or
similar plan of the Company; provided that Fully Diluted Capitalization shall not
include (i) the Notes and the securities directly or indirectly issuable upon conversion
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or exchange of the Notes, (ii) other outstanding convertible promissory notes and any
related warrants and the securities directly or indirectly issuable upon conversion or
exchange of such other outstanding convertible promissory notes and the exercise of
any such related warrants, or (iii) in any automatic conversion, any securities issued in
the financing, any equity interests of the Company directly or indirectly issuable upon
conversion, exchange or exercise of such securities and any increase in the number of
equity interests reserved for issuance under the Company’s equity incentive or similar
plans or arrangements in connection with the financing.

ConversionMechanics. As promptly as practicable after the conversion of the Notes and the
issuance of Equity Interests, the Company shall issue and deliver to the holder thereof a
certificate or certificates evidencing the Equity Interests (if certificated), or if the Equity
Interests are not certificated, shall deliver a true and correct copy of the Company's equity
register reflecting the Equity Interests held by such holder. In connection with any conversion
of the Notes into Equity Interests, each Holder shall deliver to the Company any
documentation reasonably required by the Company (including without limitation (i) in the
case of a Qualified Financing, all financing documents executed by the investors in connection
with such Qualified Financing, and (ii) all other agreements among the equity holders of the
Company in place at the time of such conversion). The Company shall not be required to issue
or deliver the Equity Interests into which the Notes may convert until the Holder of such
Notes has delivered to the Company any such documentation. No partial conversions are
permitted without the prior written approval of the Company. The Company shall not be
required to issue fractional Equity Interests upon conversion of the Notes; rather, if, on any
conversion of the Notes, a fraction of an Equity Interest results, then at the Company’s option,
the aggregate number of Equity Interests issuable may be rounded up to the nearest full
Equity Interest.

Change of Control

If the Company consummates a Change of Control (as defined below) while the Notes remain
outstanding, then the Company shall repay the Holders in cash in an amount equal to the
sum of (i) 1.5 times the outstanding principal amount of the Notes plus (ii) any unpaid accrued
interest on the outstanding principal. The Company shall give the Holder notice of a Change
of Control at least 5 Business Days prior to the effective date of such Change of Control.

“Change of Control” means (i) a consolidation or merger of the Company with or into any other
corporation or other entity or person, or any other corporate reorganization, other than any
such consolidation, merger or reorganization in which the shares of capital stock of the
Company immediately prior thereto continue to represent a majority of the voting power of
the surviving entity immediately thereafter; (ii) any transaction or series of related
transactions to which the Company is a party in whichmore than 50% of the Company’s
voting power is transferred; or (iii) the sale or transfer of all or substantially all of the
Company’s assets, or the exclusive license of all or substantially all of the Company’s material
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intellectual property; provided, however, that in all cases a Change of Control does not include
any transaction or series of transactions principally for bona fide equity financing purposes in
which cash is received by the Company or any successor, indebtedness of the Company is
cancelled or converted, or a combination thereof.

Subordination

The indebtedness evidenced by the Notes is subordinated in right of payment to the prior
payment in full of any Senior Indebtedness in existence on the Issuance Date or thereafter
incurred.

“Senior Indebtedness” means, unless expressly subordinated to or made on a parity with the
amounts due under the Notes, all amounts due in connection with (i) indebtedness of the
Company to banks, commercial finance lenders, insurance companies, leasing or equipment
financing institutions, or other lending institutions regularly engaged in the business of
lending money (but excluding venture capital, investment banking or similar institutions and
their affiliates that sometimes engage in lending activities but that are primarily engaged in
investments in equity securities), that is for money borrowed, or purchase or leasing of
equipment in the case of lease or other equipment financing, by the Company, whether or not
secured, and (ii) any such indebtedness or any debentures, notes or other evidence of
indebtedness issued in exchange for such Senior Indebtedness, or any indebtedness arising
from the satisfaction of such Senior Indebtedness by a guarantor.
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Appendix 2 Offering Disclosure Documents
The Form C and all Offering Disclosure documents are available on the SEC EDGAR database.

Type in voltWALL in the "company and person lookup" box.

The Company's Offering page that can be found on www.raisegreen.com has a Forum
Section for Crowd and Company Live Questions and Answers!
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Appendix 3 Restrictions on the Transfer or Sale Of
Securities
Consent from the Company

At any time after one year fromwhen the securities were issued, the securities may not be
resold, pledged or transferred without the prior written consent of the Company, which
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld if the holder thereof gives notice to the Company
of such holder's intention to effect such sale, pledge, or transfer, and

(a) there is in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering the proposed
transaction; or

(b) such notice describes the manner and circumstances of the proposed sale, pledge, or
transfer in sufficient detail and, if reasonably requested by the Company, is accompanied at
such holder's expense by either (i) a written opinion of legal counsel who shall, and whose
legal opinion shall, be reasonably satisfactory to the Company, addressed to the Company, to
the effect that the proposed transactionmay be effected without registration under the
Securities Act; (ii) a "no action" letter from the SEC to the effect that the proposed sale, pledge,
or transfer of such securities without registration will not result in a recommendation by the
staff of the SEC that action be taken with respect thereto; or (iii) any other evidence reasonably
satisfactory to the Company to the effect that the proposed sale, pledge, or transfer of the
securities may be effected without registration under the Securities Act.

Additional RestrictionsWithin the First Year after the Purchase

During the period of one year fromwhen the securities were issued, the securities generally
may not be resold, pledged or transferred, as further described in Section 227.501 of Regulation
Crowdfunding, unless: (1) to the issuer of the securities; (2) to an "accredited investor"; (3) as
part of an offering registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission; or (4) to a
member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser,
to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent,
or in connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

The term "accredited investor" means any person who comes within any of the categories set
forth in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D (See Appendix 5), or who the seller reasonably believes
comes within any of such categories, at the time of the sale of the securities to that person.

The term "member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent" includes a child, stepchild,
grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling,
mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law of
the purchaser, and includes adoptive relationships.
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The term "spousal equivalent" means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally
equivalent to that of a spouse.

Appendix 4 Non-accredited investment limit as
set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation
Crowdfunding
The following is an extract of 17 C.F.R. Part 227 - REGULATION CROWDFUNDING, GENERAL
RULES AND REGULATIONS, whichmay be accessed in its entirety at
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-17/chapter-II/part-227.

Reference: 17 C.F.R. § 227.100(a)(2).

(2) Where the purchaser is not an accredited investor (as defined in Rule 501 (§ 230.501 of
this chapter)), the aggregate amount of securities sold to such an investor across all issuers
in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) during the 12-month
period preceding the date of such transaction, including the securities sold to such
investor in such transaction, shall not exceed:

(i) The greater of $2,200, or 5 percent of the greater of the investor's annual income or net
worth, if either the investor's annual income or net worth is less than $107,000; or

(ii) Ten percent of the greater of the investor's annual income or net worth, not to exceed
an amount sold of $107,000, if both the investor's annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000;

Instruction 1 to paragraph (a)(2). To determine the investment limit for a natural person,
the person's annual income and net worth shall be calculated as those values are
calculated for purposes of determining accredited investor status in accordance with §
230.501 of this chapter.

Instruction 2 to paragraph (a)(2). A person's annual income and net worth may be
calculated jointly with that person's spouse; however, when such a joint calculation is
used, the aggregate investment of the investor spouses may not exceed the limit that
would apply to an individual investor at that income or net worth level.

Instruction 3 to paragraph (a)(2). An issuer offering and selling securities in reliance on
section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) may rely on the efforts of an
intermediary required by § 227.303(b) to ensure that the aggregate amount of securities
purchased by an investor in offerings pursuant to section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act will
not cause the investor to exceed the limit set forth in section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act
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and § 227.100(a)(2), provided that the issuer does not know that the investor has
exceeded the investor limits or would exceed the investor limits as a result of purchasing
securities in the issuer's offering.
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Appendix 5 Rule 501(a) of Regulation D
17 C.F.R. § 230.501 may be accessed at:

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-17/chapter-II/part-230/subject-group-ECFR6e651a4c86c017
4/section-230.501
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VOLTWALL LLC
voltWALL Climate Impact Convertible Note

Making renewable energy reliable by providing replaceable and transportable energy storage modules.
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Milestone Hit:
voltWALL LLC has reached its Target Offering Amount, and remains open

for investment up to its maximum offering amount of $1,235,000!

Leading the Charge for a Greener Sustainable FutureLeading the Charge for a Greener Sustainable Future

Leading The Charge For A Greener,
Sustainable Future

voltWALL is the creator of xBlade, a 1.2kWh, liquid-thermally managed,
modular, scalable energy storage solution

Highlights
Patented active thermal management which enhances performance,
battery lifespan, and fire-resistance. 
Built, in collaboration with installers, xBlade is lightweight and easy to
install, making it a leading choice for installers
Advanced energy storage solution with granular modularity that makes
it affordable and attractive for a larger segment of end users.
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1st place winner of the 3rd Boldbrain Startup Challenge(1) and
recognized in Venture Kick(2) and Top 60 De Vigier(3), among others.
Founder Aldo Grech is a recognized inventor, environmentalist and
innovator in cleantech, with 40 years of background in leadership
positions in relevant industries.
voltWALL’s products have received positive feedback from installers and
clients following a successful pilot launch in Europe. 
On target to provide 315MWh of storage in its first five years and reduce
around 300,000 short tons of CO2(4), which equates to an estimated
104,000 less short tons of coal burned.
Tapping into a thriving, projected 2025 $8.2 billion(5) U.S. energy storage
market following the success of its pilot project in Europe. 
Residential energy storage is projected to grow to 2.2 GW in 2026, with
California, Puerto Rico, Hawaii, and Texas leading this segment.  The
community, commercial, and industrial (CCI) energy storage segment
is expected to have installations as high as an approximate 15 GW of
new capacity.(6)
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(1)https://www.s-ge.com/en/article/news/20204-cleantech-voltwall

(2)https://bottneuro.ch/en/news/bottneuro-passes-1st-stage-venture-kick-chf-10000-

(3)https://devigier.ch/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/Schedule-Selection-Day-Top-60-2021.pdf (cleantech)

(4)https://www.eia.gov/coal/production/quarterly/co2_article/co2.html . Based on EIA’s computation that, “1 short ton (2,000

pounds) of coal will generate about 5,720 pounds (2.86 short tons) of carbon dioxide.”  .55 tons of coal produces 1MWh of

electricity; so 1MWh produces roughly 2860 pounds or 1.3 short tons of CO2. This forecast assumes the Company raises the

needed capital to meet their growth plans which cannot be guaranteed. 

(5)*https://www.statista.com/statistics/1315950/energy-storage-market-size-us/

(6)https://www.woodmac.com/press-releases/us-energy-storage-market-continues-to-expand-rapidly/

Start Date: November 16, 2022

End Date: October 26, 2023

Spread the Word!
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Our Story
Aldo Grech's journey towards a more sustainable future began in 2014 when he 
successfully converted his 1974 Citroen DS into an electric vehicle. This sparked the 
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idea of developing a groundbreaking energy storage unit.

Working closely with advisors and industry experts, Grech transformed his initial 
concept into xBlade, a lightweight, cost-effective, modular, fire-resistant, and scalable 
energy storage solution.

xBlade prototypes underwent extensive testing at various pilot sites, earning 
accolades from installers and end-users. The product's innovative architecture, which 
leverages a liquid thermal management system, quickly gained positive feedback 
among installers and end-users in Europe. 

So far, xBlade has garnered numerous recognitions, such as 1st place in the 3rd 
Boldbrain Startup Challenge, Venture Kick 2021, MassChallenge 2021, Top 60 De 
Vigier 2021.
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The Problems voltWALL Addresses

search notifications
36
person

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



6/1/23, 1:13 PM Invest in voltWALL, LLC | RaiseGreen.com

https://invest.raisegreen.com/offering/voltwall-climate-impact-convertible-note/details 9/34

search notifications
36
person

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



6/1/23, 1:13 PM Invest in voltWALL, LLC | RaiseGreen.com

https://invest.raisegreen.com/offering/voltwall-climate-impact-convertible-note/details 10/34

search notifications
36
person

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



6/1/23, 1:13 PM Invest in voltWALL, LLC | RaiseGreen.com

https://invest.raisegreen.com/offering/voltwall-climate-impact-convertible-note/details 11/34

Cost

Currently, fixed-capacity solutions still dominate the renewable energy

storage solutions market. These existing batteries often possess more

capacity than end user needs, leading to an unnecessary excess of

storage that remains unused. As a result, consumers are reluctant to

pay for the surplus capacity they do not utilize. This mismatch between

the available storage solutions and the varying demands of users

highlights the need for a more adaptable and customizable approach

to energy storage systems.

Installation challenges

Some of the existing options present challenges due to their weight and

cost, making transportation and installation more complex for installers

and end-users. 

Thermal Management

Moreover, some of the top brands in the industry have faced issues with

inefficient cooling systems, resulting in incidents of fires and explosions.

Our Solution
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We've developed an innovative modular battery system that

incorporates a patented active cooling solution for enhanced safety

and performance. Its granular modularity benefits installers with its

lightweight and easy-to-install design, while end users appreciate the

flexibility to pay only for the capacity they require, without any surplus.

Combining efficiency, fire-resistance, and compatibility with most

renewable energy storage systems, our solution addresses the diverse

needs of the renewable energy market.

Our Products
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xBlade is a modular energy storage solution specifically designed to

apply both to residential and industrial deployments. When solar panels

are installed on roofs or when massive arrays of photo-voltaic or

windmills are deployed, batteries are required to provide 24-hour

reliability. 

 

Our patented (PCT/IB2021/061608) Renewable Energy Storage System

(xBlade) held by voltWALL LLC, saves our installers time and money as it

only requires one (being modular) rather than three installers (being

heavy monoblocks) while it offers their customers better value for

money. 

The voltWALL Signature is a flexible, 4.8 to 13.2kWh capacity storage

system that houses multiple xBlades—enough to power a home or

small business. Multiple Signatures can be connected together for even

further capacity.

The xBlade is a weather-proof module. The rugged 210kWh voltWALL

Industry cabinets, further enhance ingress protection, house multiple

xBlades and can be easily interconnected for virtually limitless capacity,

suited for utility-size energy storage deployments.
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voltWALL: Leading the Charge Toward a SuvoltWALL: Leading the Charge Toward a Su……

Competitive Advantage
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Patented Liquid Thermal Management System

voltWALL's active thermal management system covers the entire

surface area of the battery cells, which is achieved through liquid

thermal management. We utilize a very different technique to Tesla.

While Tesla’s approach only operates on the cell’s sides, voltWALL’s

immersive method covers the entire surface area. 

The rest of the market like LG, Panasonic, SunPower, Sonnen, and so on,

utilize passive thermal management; meaning that they have small

computer fans that turn-on in an attempt to keep the batteries

operating at optimal temperature. 

Batteries that can operate in their nominal temperature range,

experience longer life. By being flooded in an inert liquid, there is no

oxygen, thus making it difficult to combust.

voltWALL’s liquid thermal management system extends the batteries’

life and lowers fire risk as compared to the competition.

Modular Design

voltWALL's xBlade is designed to be modular, which provides scalability

and flexibility to meet specific needs. This is a unique feature that

provides customers with the ability to add capacity as needed over

time, rather than requiring the purchase of a new, larger system.

For installers, the modular design of xBlade translates to streamlined

transportation and installation processes. The lightweight and

adaptable nature of the system enables easy handling and reduced

labor requirements, resulting in a more efficient and cost-effective

installation experience. 
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Pay-as-you-go model

We are working towards implementing a pay-as-you-go model in the

future. This approach will allow customers to pay a small monthly fee

for using our product while we maintain ownership of the asset. This

strategy would shift our revenue model towards recurring income, built

to ensure a steady cash flow.

Our product roadmap is focused on continuous innovation to maintain

our competitive advantage in the market. By staying ahead of industry

trends and incorporating cutting-edge technology, we aim to

consistently offer advanced, reliable, and cost-effective energy storage

solutions that cater to the evolving needs of our customers.

Our Business Model

Solar installers hold significant influence in the industry. voltWALL's

business model revolves around providing energy storage solutions to

commercial solar installers, who then integrate our products with other

third-party components at customer sites.

By adopting this approach, voltWALL can concentrate on its core

expertise of creating cutting-edge and affordable energy storage

solutions while capitalizing on the knowledge and reach of installer

partners to expand our customer base.

Market Opportunity
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$8.2 billion U.S. energy storage market projected to be generated in 2025 (7): https://www.statista.com/statistics/1315950/energy-

storage-market-size-us/

15 GW new capacity for the residential sector projected between 2023-2027 (8): https://www.woodmac.com/press-releases/us-

energy-storage-market-continues-to-expand-rapidly/

30GW capacity utility-sized ESS installations in U.S. projected by 2025 (9): https://www.eia.gov/todayinenergy/detail.php?

id=54939

2.2GW capacity residential installations in U.S. projected by 2026 (10): https://www.woodmac.com/press-releases/q3-us-grid-

scale-energy-storage-market-sets-new-record/

$17.89 billion global energy storage market projected to be generated by 2023

(11): https://www.environmentalleader.com/2023/03/global-energy-systems-market-grew-to-17b-in-2023/

The renewable energy storage market is experiencing rapid growth as an
increasing number of consumers embrace eco-friendly energy
alternatives. 

The war on Ukraine has taught governments around the world that
dependency on fossil fuels is a huge security risk. The USA, the EU, and other
advanced nations are as a result increasing their investments in renewables
by tens of billions of dollars (ex. the Inflation Reduction Act).

With over 9GW of utility-scale battery storage operating in the United States
by the end of 2022, the EIA is forecasting growth to 30GW by 2025.

California and Texas are the first- and second-largest solar markets in the
United States, both lead in residential battery storage.  

Meanwhile, California, which has 4,938MW of cumulative installations in
2022(8), has 5,846MW in development, while Texas is host to a 3,802MW
pipeline. Only two other states, Arizona (1,911MW) and Nevada (1,693MW)
have more than a gigawatt of projects in the development pipeline.

Residential energy storage is projected to grow to 2.2 GW(9) in 2026.
Between 2023 and 2027, the U.S. storage market is projected to install
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approximately 15 GW(7) of new capacity for the community, commercial,
and industrial (CCI) storage sector. 

California continues to hold the largest market share of residential storage
installations through 2027 at 47%(7), which dwarfs any other state by far.
Puerto Rico remains the second largest through 2027 with an 11% share.
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With xBlade's unique features and competitive advantages, voltWALL
sees their products as well-positioned to capture a potentially
significant share of this expanding market.

The Company is confident it can meet the need for energy storage
solutions as federal and state governments set ambitious targets for
increasing the share of renewable energy in the nation's electricity mix.

Developing cost-effective energy storage systems for renewable
energy will allow the Company to take advantage of the federal
Investment Tax Credit (ITC) and state-level incentives, grants, and
rebates.

Many states have also implemented renewable portfolio standards
(RPS) that require a certain percentage of electricity to come from
renewable sources, which has led to increased deployment of
renewable energy storage systems.

The Impact

voltWALL is set to make a significant impact on the community, the

economy, and the environment with its state-of-the-art energy storage

solutions.  From creating jobs and investing in the local economy to

reducing CO2 emissions and promoting sustainable energy, voltWALL's

impact is multi-faceted and potentially far-reaching.
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Environment
voltWALL's xBlade technology has the potential to significantly reduce
carbon emissions by enabling the adoption of renewable energy
sources on a larger scale. The Company estimates that if successful,
they can collectively save around 300,000 short tons of CO2 and which
is equivalent to reducing  around 104,000 short tons of coal burned in
the first five years alone. Furthermore, voltWALL's commitment to
eventually deploying a lithium recycling plant will help to reduce the
environmental impact of lithium production and ensure a closed-loop
system, reducing waste and minimizing the environmental impact of
their product.

Community
voltWALL's innovative energy storage solution, xBlade, was developed
with valuable feedback from photovoltaic installers and utilities to
ensure that it meets their needs. As a result, it is more fire-resistant,
easier to install and service, and more profitable to these key members
of the community. This provides them with a better product and also
supports their businesses by making their work more profitable, safer
and more efficient; while offering customer savings.

Economy
voltWALL expects to provide jobs and stimulate economic growth in the
U.S. by investing a minimum of $4 million in the local economy over the
next three years. The plan includes building a 2000 sqm factory that
would employ up to 300 employees. The company’s projected revenue
of around $200M will provide business opportunities that will ultimately
support the long-term economic stability of the region.

Partners
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TEN - Tier Energy Network; A regional network of industry, government,
community and higher education supporting the development of the
energy strategy for New York State’s Southern Tier.

Lo Scudo di Stabio - The  FIRST RESIDENTIAL BUILDING in Ticino certified
with the Swiss Sustainable Construction Standard  (SNBS).

Brio Systems - Launch installer partner.

Milestones
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Use of Funds
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With the funds raised through its latest campaign, voltWALL is set to take

significant steps towards industrializing and commercializing the xBlade. 

The Company plans to allocate some of the funds towards building its first

assembly plant in New York, where voltWALL is already in discussions with a

cell manufacturer to establish a co-located assembly process. By doing so,

voltWALL aims to achieve higher product quality and better turn-around

times. 

The remaining funds will be used for installer recruitment, marketing,

administration, legal expenses, and other business expenses required to

grow.

Over the next five years, voltWALL plans to build out five more facilities, which

will house assembly, R&D, repairs, and endurance testing for rapid

charge/discharge and low and high temperature environments.

Team

Aldo Grech
 

CEO
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A respected inventor and innovator in the greentech space. He is an electronics engineer by
training and seasoned business leader with over 40 years in the tech sector. 

With a passion for electronics, innovation and sustainability,  he headed several organizations in
the past, including leading global PC manufacturer Acer. 

After a successful pilot test of voltWALL products in EU, he is now set to expand in the U.S., where a
growing number of Americans are shifting into a cleaner and more sustainable source of energy. 

David Gower
 

COO
 

A seasoned COO with over 10 years of experience in solar, wind, and energy storage technology.
He has a strong background in land acquisition, permitting, and negotiations with municipalities. 

His expertise extends to Distributed Energy Resources (DER) and Demand Response technology
and policy. David has also played a key role in the launch of the NYSERDA funded Center for
Evaluation of Clean Energy Technology, securing a $4.3 million grant and resulting in wind and
solar testing facilities in NY state. 

With extensive sales and business development experience in Solar, he co-founded a Solar PV
training organization and provides guidance to organizations on grant funding, policy, regulation,
and incentives related to renewables.

search notifications
36
person

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



6/1/23, 1:13 PM Invest in voltWALL, LLC | RaiseGreen.com

https://invest.raisegreen.com/offering/voltwall-climate-impact-convertible-note/details 30/34

Melissa Cizmic Lebar
 

CTO
 

A computational designer with a background in architecture, known for her expertise in
automation of various fabrication methods and creation of digital twins. 

Her skills in feasibility analysis of manufacturing features, coupled with her proficiency in scripting
and component development, make her an asset to any team. 

Melissa has successfully demonstrated her ability to work on projects of diverse scales and thrive
in team environments. Her work focuses on utilizing technology to streamline the design and
construction process, making it more efficient and effective.

Franco Tommasini
 

Factory Manager
 

A mechanical engineer with a strong focus on high-precision expertise in helicopter design and
assembly.  With a passion for designing innovative mechanical systems, Franco has made
significant contributions to the field of aeronautics. 
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Franco’s expertise includes optimizing flight dynamics, enhancing safety features, and improving
fuel efficiency. He has played a key role in designing and developing turbines for various
applications, including power generation and aviation.

Franco's mechanical engineering skills are bolstered by his deep understanding of advanced
manufacturing techniques. His dedication to precision and quality ensures that his work meets the
highest standards of performance and reliability. These qualities make him an essential member
of the voltWALL team.

Massimiliano Frumento
 

Advisor
 

A Financial Consultant at Azimut Capital Management, where he specializes in Wealth
Management in all its aspects, including generational transfers and pension protection. 

With a focus on studying the markets and paying close attention to the unique and personal
needs of investors, Massimiliano provides tailored financial advice to help clients achieve their
financial goals. He is proud to contribute his expertise to voltWALL and its expansion in the U.S.

Prof. Giovanni M. Colpi

Advisor
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A distinguished member of the Committee for the Guidelines on OligoAsthenoTeratozoospermia
of the European Academy of Andrology (EAA) since 2016.

He has held the position of visiting professor at prestigious institutions such as the Universities of
Milan, Pavia, and L'Aquila. He has also been an invited lecturer on Andrology in several other
renowned universities including Milan, Varese, Florence, Strasbourg, Pisa, and Brescia. 

Prof. Colpi is a respected member of both international and Italian scientific societies, and his
research focuses on advancing knowledge in the field of Andrology.

Risks and Disclosures
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A CROWDFUNDING INVESTMENT INVOLVES RISK.  YOU SHOULD NOT INVEST

ANYTHING YOU CANNOT LOSE ENTIRELY.

 

Full details of the offering are available in the Form C filed on the Securities and

Exchange Commission's EDGAR Database.

 

You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose your

entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their

own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits

and risks involved. Investors should carefully read the Issuer’s Offering Materials,

including the Form C and this Offering Page. Investors should seek advice from a

financial advisor and ask questions, if any, directly to the Company on the Forum
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            Email*

Send

Raise Green is Registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission

(SEC) and is a Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) Member under

Section 4(a)(6) of the United States Securities Act, SEC File No: 7-191.

By using this website, you accept our terms of use and privacy policy.

Information provided by Raise Green support is educational in nature and

does not constitute investment, legal or tax advice. We do not make

recommendations regarding the appropriateness of a particular investment

opportunity for any particular investor. We are not investment advisors.

Investors must make their own investment decisions, either alone or with

their personal advisors.

You should view all of the investment opportunities on our Site as risky. You

should consider investing only if you can afford to lose your entire investment

as you could lose your entire investment. You won’t be able to sell your stock

in companies as easily as stock you may purchase on a public exchange. It

will be hard to estimate how much you could earn from your investment.

Learn more in our education section.
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Security Type: Convertible Note

(Learn more about convertible notes here)

Annual Interest Rate: 6%

Minimum Investment Amount: $500

Investment Increments: $100

Maturity Date: 4/27/2025 (24 Months)

Valuation Cap: $20,000,000

Qualified Financing Amount: $4,000,000, 20% Discount

Target Offering Amount: $10,000

Maximum Offering Amount: $1,235,000

Offering Period: November 16, 2022 - October 26, 2023

Full terms of the offering are available in the Form C on the SEC website. 

Use of Proceeds

There are 4 stages to our funds expenditure:

1. Industrialisation and Certification of deployed (71 pieces) prototype

2. Legal/Accounting

3. Installer recruitment and Marketing

4. Establish assembly plant

Raising our minimum allows voltWALL to gain certification of our product, a key

step to commercialization. The maximum amount provides voltWALL with funds

to support the build-out of our first manufacturing site and customer

acquisition. 
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Table 1. Use of Proceeds. The Company will adjust roles and tasks based on the
net proceeds of the offering. While the Company plans to use the proceeds in

the above manner, the Company maintains discretion to alter the use of
proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Company’s overall business plan and

liquidity requirements.

Table 1. Use of Proceeds. The Company will adjust roles and tasks based on the net
proceeds of the offering. While the Company plans to use the proceeds in the above
manner, the Company maintains discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth
above to adhere to the Company’s overall business plan and liquidity requirements
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Raise Green is Registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission

(SEC) and is a Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) Member under

Section 4(a)(6) of the United States Securities Act, SEC File No: 7-191.

By using this website, you accept our terms of use and privacy policy.

Information provided by Raise Green support is educational in nature and

does not constitute investment, legal or tax advice. We do not make

recommendations regarding the appropriateness of a particular investment

opportunity for any particular investor. We are not investment advisors.

Investors must make their own investment decisions, either alone or with

their personal advisors.

You should view all of the investment opportunities on our Site as risky. You

should consider investing only if you can afford to lose your entire investment

as you could lose your entire investment. You won’t be able to sell your stock

in companies as easily as stock you may purchase on a public exchange. It

will be hard to estimate how much you could earn from your investment.

Learn more in our education section.
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voltWALL Climate Impact Convertible Note

Making renewable energy reliable by providing replaceable and transportable energy storage modules.
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COMMITTED
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SAMPLE voltWALL Convertible Debt Note Subscription Agreement
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Raise Green is Registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission

(SEC) and is a Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) Member under

Section 4(a)(6) of the United States Securities Act, SEC File No: 7-191.

By using this website, you accept our terms of use and privacy policy.

Information provided by Raise Green support is educational in nature and

does not constitute investment, legal or tax advice. We do not make

recommendations regarding the appropriateness of a particular investment

opportunity for any particular investor. We are not investment advisors.

Investors must make their own investment decisions, either alone or with

their personal advisors.

You should view all of the investment opportunities on our Site as risky. You

should consider investing only if you can afford to lose your entire investment

as you could lose your entire investment. You won’t be able to sell your stock

in companies as easily as stock you may purchase on a public exchange. It

will be hard to estimate how much you could earn from your investment.

Learn more in our education section.
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Raise Green is Registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission

(SEC) and is a Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) Member under

Section 4(a)(6) of the United States Securities Act, SEC File No: 7-191.

By using this website, you accept our terms of use and privacy policy.

Information provided by Raise Green support is educational in nature and

does not constitute investment, legal or tax advice. We do not make

recommendations regarding the appropriateness of a particular investment

opportunity for any particular investor. We are not investment advisors.

Investors must make their own investment decisions, either alone or with

their personal advisors.

You should view all of the investment opportunities on our Site as risky. You

should consider investing only if you can afford to lose your entire investment

as you could lose your entire investment. You won’t be able to sell your stock

in companies as easily as stock you may purchase on a public exchange. It
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voltWALL Climate Impact Convertible Note

Making renewable energy reliable by providing replaceable and transportable energy storage modules.
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Material Event (Extending Close Date) and Upcoming Rolling
Close on 5/4/23!
Material Change: voltWALL LLC has filed a material change with the SEC to extend their offering period
until October 27, 2023. They have provided reviewed financials in order to do this.  You may view the filing

Read More

March 9, 2023

voltWALL Initiating Next Close on 3/15/23; Cancellations
available until midnight on 3/13/23
voltWALL has decided to initiate a rolling close, which will allow them to withdraw one tranche
of investment capital while continuing to raise funds - so this round of investment will close on

Read More

February 24, 2023

Material Event: Target Offering Amount Decreased to $10,000

voltWALL LLC has filed a Form C/A material change to decrease its Target Offering Amount from 
$50 000 to $10 000 You may view the filing on the SEC website here:
Read More

February 9, 2023

Watch CEO Aldo Grech chat with TruckTractorTrailer.com
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Teaser of an upcoming interview where CEO Aldo Grech recently sat down with Billy Fetzner
Head of Media TruckTractorTrailer.com to talk about how he hopes voltWALL will fill an
important gap in the EV market and Stationary Storage!

February 9, 2023

50% Target Offering Amount Reached, Maximum Offering
Remains Open
Per Regulation Crowdfunding, we are informing you that VOLTWALL LLC has reached 50% of its
Target Offering Amount ($50,000). The Offering remains open for investment up to its
Maximum Offering Amount of $1,235,000. No action is required on your part. 

January 6, 2023

What do voltWALL, Autonomous Vehicles and -40f have in
common?
CabrioDS has selected voltWALL to provide reliable battery systems that operate in -40f (-40c)
in an autonomous vehicle.

Read More

December 19, 2022

voltWALL Announces voltBUS enhancement

Green Island EV x voltWALLGreen Island EV x voltWALL search notifications
36
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(SEC) and is a Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) Member under

Section 4(a)(6) of the United States Securities Act, SEC File No: 7-191.

By using this website, you accept our terms of use and privacy policy.

Information provided by Raise Green support is educational in nature and

does not constitute investment, legal or tax advice. We do not make

recommendations regarding the appropriateness of a particular investment

opportunity for any particular investor. We are not investment advisors.

Investors must make their own investment decisions, either alone or with
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their personal advisors.

You should view all of the investment opportunities on our Site as risky. You

should consider investing only if you can afford to lose your entire investment

as you could lose your entire investment. You won’t be able to sell your stock

in companies as easily as stock you may purchase on a public exchange. It

will be hard to estimate how much you could earn from your investment.

Learn more in our education section.
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150 of 150 characters left

Ask the Founders a Question

Ask them anything, and when answered, it will be published for others to see. Please include only one
question per post.

Question & Answers

David O'Leary

The Risks & Disclosures section indicates a significant investment in Blue Hydrogen. Please explain

how blue hydrogen fits into the company plans.

Aldo Grech - CEO - VOLTWALL LLC

Blue hydrogen is not a renewable; we have no plans in this direction. Green Hydrogen is the only

real renewable hydrogen as it is produced by electrolysis utilising renewable energy. However,

this is an extremely costly and inefficient process and today only between 0.4 and 4%

(depending on which report you are reading) of hydrogen production uses this method. Blue

Hydrogen has been classified as a renewable in some markets. This has been achieved by re-

classifying natural gas as a renewable, which it is not. Significant investment is being funneled

into this market segment. Although the forecasted growth of battery storage has not been

negatively impacted (in fact the only errors in battery forecasts currently are in the positive

direction), it still poses some level of competitive risk. Hydrogen is utilised as a storage medium

and this is why it might have some impact on lithium battery storage. The Hydrogen process is

highly inefficient and costly and as such still requires much investment in development. voltWALL

is only needs to achieve around 1% market share in 48 months to achieve $200m in revenues so

hydrogen success should have an inconsequential impact on our results.

Lucas Selvidge

Post note-conversion, do you all anticipate remaining a pass-through entity for tax purposes?

Aldo Grech - CEO - VOLTWALL LLC

Upon conversion of the notes, we may consider converting the LLC to a C-corp. We are in the

process of deciding on what best suits our growth needs, that protect investor interests.

Felix Vayssieres

Enter your question

I have a relationship with this company or am being compensated to promote this offer.

SUBMIT QUESTION
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What exactly are active thermal management and passive thermal management and what makes

active thermal management better than passive? What battery chemistry do you use? Thanks

Aldo Grech - CEO - VOLTWALL LLC

Dear Felix, thanks for your query. Active thermal management is different from passive thermal

management in that active thermal management utilizes a liquid that circulates around the

cells to better thermally control them and keep them in optimal condition. Passive thermal

management, utilizes "computer" fans in an effort to maintain the cells at nominal temperature.

Active thermal management has been proven to better thermally manage the cells. Uniquely, in

the case of voltWALL, we utilize what is known as "flooded-cell" methodology, where-by all the

cells are "flooded" within an inert, dielectric fluid that ensures that all surfaces of the cells are

managed and this gives us a significant advantage of better fire safety for our customers as

there is no oxygen for the cells to combust in the case of thermal-run-away. From inception, we

strategically chose LFP (Lithium Iron Phosphate) cells as innately they provide 3 times the life-

cycles and better fire safety. I trust our answer addresses your points. Please feel free to request

further information.
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Raise Green is Registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and is a

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) Member under Section 4(a)(6) of the

United States Securities Act, SEC File No: 7-191.

By using this website, you accept our terms of use and privacy policy. Information

provided by Raise Green support is educational in nature and does not constitute

investment, legal or tax advice. We do not make recommendations regarding the

appropriateness of a particular investment opportunity for any particular investor. We

are not investment advisors. Investors must make their own investment decisions, either

alone or with their personal advisors.

You should view all of the investment opportunities on our Site as risky. You should

consider investing only if you can afford to lose your entire investment as you could lose

your entire investment. You won’t be able to sell your stock in companies as easily as

stock you may purchase on a public exchange. It will be hard to estimate how much you

could earn from your investment. Learn more in our education section.
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Video Transcript
Embracing renewable energy brings incredible benefits, from cutting down air pollution
and greenhouse gas emissions to reducing energy prices and as well as our reliance on
fossil fuels.

However, renewables’ intermittent nature requires reliable solutions for capturing
generated energy at one time for use at a later time, which we call energy storage.

While there are a number of products on the market, they often have fixed capacity,
making them costly for users who need less.

They also tend to be heavy, complicating transport and installation.

Additionally, inefficient cooling systems in some leading brands have led to fires and
explosions.

These challenges inspired us to create a state-of-the-art energy storage system that is
easy to install, safe, affordable and efficient.

Hi. I am Aldo Grech, founder of cleantech startup voltWALL and inventor of xBlade, a
modular battery solution that fits any renewable energy storage needs.

1st place winner of the 3rd Boldbrain Startup Challenge national jury, and recognized by
multiple independent organizations.

Whether used in homes generating power through their roofs or businesses with large
scale power generation plants, xBlade stands out with its features and performance.

With its patented immersive liquid thermal management, featuring a modular design that
enables easy transportation and installation in various configurations, xBlade is also
compatible with most existing energy storage systems.

Weighing only 44 lbs (20kg), xBlade is the market's lightest battery module, making it an
attractive choice for installers and end-users.

For a comprehensive energy storage solution, we offer the voltWALL Signature, a
14kWh capacity storage system housing multiple xBlades—enough to power a home or
small business.
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For larger energy demands, our weatherproof 210kWh voltWALL Industry units can be
easily connected for virtually limitless capacity.

Following the success of our pilot project in Europe, we're excited to expand into the
U.S. market, where we observe a massive surge in eco-friendly energy generation and
consumption, as more Americans embrace cleaner, sustainable energy solutions.

To help us bring our technology to the rest of the world, we invite you, our impact and
environmentally conscious investors to invest in voltWALL.

Join us in leading the charge for a greener, sustainable future!
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+LJKOLJKWV

YROW:$//�H[SHFWV�WR�SURYLGH����0:K�RI�VWRUDJH�LQ�LWV�ıUVW���\HDUV��ZKHQ�FRQQHFWHG�WR

UHQHZDEOH�HQHUJ\�VRXUFHV�OLNH�VRODU�SDQHOV�DQG�ZLQG��7KLV�LV�H[SHFWHG�WR�UHGXFH�DURXQG

����WRQV�RI�&2�
��ZKLFK�HTXDWHV�WR�DQ�HVWLPDWHG������OHVV�WRQV�RI�FRDO�EXUQHG�

)XQGV�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU�FRPPHUFLDOL]DWLRQ�FRVWV�UHODWHG�WR�PDQXIDFWXULQJ�DQG�FHUWLıFDWLRQ

RI�WKH�[%ODGH��5HPDLQLQJ�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU�LQVWDOOHU�UHFUXLWPHQW��PDUNHWLQJ�

DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ��OHJDO��RWKHU�EXVLQHVV�H[SHQVHV�UHTXLUHG�WR�JURZ�

,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�DFFUXH�LQWHUHVW�IRU�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH�1RWH�DQG�HLWKHU�UHFHLYH�D�SD\PHQW�RU

FRQYHUW�WR�EH�D�VKDUHKROGHU�LQ�YROW:$//�

1HDU�WHUP�SRVLWLYH�FDVK�ĲRZV�DUH�H[SHFWHG�WKURXJK�VDOHV�RI�[%ODGHV�WR�LQGXVWU\�DQG

UHVLGHQWLDO�LQVWDOODWLRQV�

YROW:$//�LV�DQ�HDUO\�VWDJH�FRPSDQ\�ZLWK�D�FOHDU�SDWK�WR�FRPPHUFLDOL]DWLRQ��&RQYHUWLEOH

1RWHV�JLYH�LQYHVWRUV�WKH�FRQıGHQFH�RI�D�UHWXUQ�WKURXJK�LQWHUHVW�DQG�WKH�DELOLW\�WR�VKDUH�LQ

WKH�FRPSDQ\ŖV�JURZWK�

'HPDQG�IRU�HQHUJ\�VWRUDJH�V\VWHPV�FRQWLQXHV�WR�LQFUHDVH��,QGXVWU\�IRUHFDVWV�HVWLPDWH

WKH�PDUNHW�ZLOO�EH�ZRUWK�������ELOOLRQ�E\�������DW�D�&$*5�RI�������



YROW:$//�ZRQ�ıUVW�SUL]H�LQ�WKH������%ROG%UDLQ�6WDUWXS�&KDOOHQJH�

:H�DUH�FUHDWLQJ�DQ�HYHU�JURZLQJ�FRPPXQLW\�RI�OLNH�PLQGHG�HPSOR\HHV��bLQYHVWRUV�

FOLHQW�LQVWDOOHUV�DQG�FXVWRPHUV�WKDW�FROOHFWLYHO\�EHOLHYH�VXVWDLQDELOLW\�LV�QRW�RQO\�RXU�RQO\

RSWLRQ�IRU�VXUYLYDO�EXW�DOVR�EHFDXVH��LI�GRQH�ULJKW��ZLOO�DOVR�EH�KLJKO\�UHZDUGLQJ�ıQDQFLDOO\

DQG�VSLULWXDOO\�


$FFRUGLQJ�WR�WKH�(,$��ŗ��VKRUW�WRQ��������SRXQGV��RI�FRDO�ZLOO�JHQHUDWH�DERXW�������SRXQGV�������VKRUW�WRQV��RI�FDUERQ�GLR[LGH�Ř�b���WRQV�RI�FRDO

SURGXFHV��0:K�RI�HOHFWULFLW\��VR��0:K�SURGXFHV�URXJKO\������SRXQGV�RU�����VKRUW�WRQV�RI�&2��



KWWSV���ZZZ�PDUNHWVDQGPDUNHWV�FRP�0DUNHW�5HSRUWV�EDWWHU\�HQHUJ\�VWRUDJH�V\VWHP�PDUNHW�����������KWPO

6SUHDG�WKH�:RUG�
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7KH�2SSRUWXQLW\

&DUERQ�HPLVVLRQV�KDYH�WR�EH�EURXJKW�GRZQ�WR�PDQDJHDEOH�OHYHOV�ZLWK�85*(1&<��7KH�ZDU

RQ�8NUDLQH�KDV�WDXJKW�JRYHUQPHQWV�DURXQG�WKH�ZRUOG�WKDW�GHSHQGHQF\�RQ�IRVVLO�IXHOV�LV�D

KXJH�VHFXULW\�ULVN��7KH�86$��WKH�(8��DQG�RWKHU�DGYDQFHG�QDWLRQV�DUH�DV�D�UHVXOW�LQFUHDVLQJ

WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�UHQHZDEOHV�E\�WHQV�RI�ELOOLRQV�RI�GROODUV��H[��WKH�,QĲDWLRQ�5HGXFWLRQ�$FW��

b

YROW:$//�KDV�D�WULHG�DQG�WHVWHG

SURGXFW�UHDG\�IRU�PDVVLYH�UROO�RXW�

7LPLQJ�FRXOG�QRW�SRVVLEO\�EH�EHWWHU��)RU

UHQHZDEOH�HQHUJ\�VXFK�DV�ZLQG�DQG

VRODU��ZKLFK�DUH�XQUHOLDEOH��WR�HĳHFWLYHO\

UHSODFH�IRVVLO�IXHOV��VWRUDJH��OLNH

YROW:$//��LV�UHTXLUHG��6WRUDJH�HQVXUHV

WKDW�ZKHQ�WKH�VXQ�GRHVQ
W�VKLQH�RU

ZKHQ�WKH�ZLQG�LV�GRZQ��WKHVH�EDWWHULHV

VHUYH�DV�EDFNXS��LURQLQJ�RXW�ŗWLPH�RXWVŘ��HQVXULQJ�FRQWLQXLW\�RI�VXSSO\��)XUWKHUPRUH��HYHQ

ZKHUH�WKHUH�LV�FRDO�JHQHUDWHG�HQHUJ\��UDWKHU�WKDQ�LQVWDOO�QHZ�JHQHUDWRUV�WR�GHDO�ZLWK�SHDN

GHPDQGV�VXFK�DV�LQ�H[WUHPH�VXPPHU�ZLQWHU�SHULRGV��EDWWHULHV�FRYHU�WKHVH�SHDNV�PRUH

HFRQRPLFDOO\��UHOLDEO\�DQG�HĳHFWLYHO\��7KXV�YROW:$//�EHQHıWV�ERWK�LQ�UHQHZDEOHV�DQG

WUDGLWLRQDO�HQHUJ\�JHQHUDWLRQ��2XU�SDWHQWHG�DFWLYH�WKHUPDOO\�PDQDJHG�VWRUDJH�PRGXOHV�HQVXUH

WKDW�SHUIRUPDQFH�LV�QRW�LPSDFWHG�E\�HQYLURQPHQWDOO\�H[WUHPH�WKHUPDO�FRQGLWLRQV�b
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7KH�,PSDFW

&RPPXQLW\�%HQHðW�

2XU�FRPPXQLW\�FRQVLVWV�RI�SKRWRYROWDLF�LQVWDOOHUV�DQG�XWLOLWLHV��,Q�ZRUNVKRSV�WKDW�KHOSHG�XV

GHVLJQ�[%ODGH��WKHLU�NH\�IHHGEDFN�ZDV�WKDW�WKH\�ZDQWHG�D�SURGXFW�ZLWK�KLJKHU�ıUH�UHVLVWDQFH�

EHWWHU�SULFHG��HDVLHU�WR�LQVWDOO�DQG�VHUYLFH��UHGXQGDQW�DQG�PRUH�SURıWDEOH�IRU�WKHP��

b

:H�KDYH�GHVLJQHG�[%ODGH�WR�DQVZHU�WKLV��

(FRQRPLF�9DOXH�

,Q�LWV�ıUVW���\HDUV��YROW:$//�H[SHFWV�WR�LQYHVW�D�PLQLPXP�RI���P�LQ�WKH�ORFDO�HFRQRP\��EXLOG�D

����VTP�IDFWRU\��LQ�DQ�DUHD�LQ�1<6��\HW�WR�EH�ıQDOL]HG���HPSOR\�XS�WR�����HPSOR\HHV�DQG

UHYHQXHV�RI�DURXQG�����P�

b

(QYLURQPHQWDO�,PSDFW�

,I�VXFFHVVIXO��RXU�UDLVH�ZLOO�HQDEOH�XV�WR�FROOHFWLYHO\�VDYH�����VKRUW�WRQV�RI�&2��IURP

SRLVRQLQJ�WKH�DLU�ZH�EUHDWKH��LQ�RXU�ıUVW���\HDUV�

b

YROW:$//�HYHQWXDOO\�SODQV�RQ�GHSOR\LQJ�D�OLWKLXP�UHF\FOLQJ�SODQW�WR�HQVXUH�YROW:$//�DQG�LWV

FRPSHWLWLRQ�ZLOO�PRYH�WR�EHFRPLQJ�D�WRWDOO\�OLWKLXP�FORVHG�ORRS�
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7KH�&RPSDQ\

+DYLQJ�D�SDVVLRQ�RI�EXLOGLQJ�KLV�RZQ�(9�LQ

������$OGR�*UHFK�VDZ�WKH�UHQHZDEOH

HQHUJ\�VWRUDJH�QHHG�DQG�RSSRUWXQLW\��+H

WXUQHG�WKH�HQHUJ\�VWRUDJH�XQLW�XQGHU�WKH

KRRG�RI�KLV�(9�LQWR�YROW:$//�DQG

HYHQWXDOO\��LQ�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�ZLWK�DGYLVRUV�DQG

WKH�LQGXVWU\��[%ODGHV�b

b

3URWRW\SHV�OHG�WR�DZDUGV�DQG�WKHQ�ZHUH

LQVWDOOHG�LQ�SLORW�VLWHV�ZKHUH�ZH�KDYH�EHHQ�WULDOLQJ�DQG�HQKDQFLQJ�WKH�SURGXFW�LQ�UHDO�OLIH

HQYLURQPHQWV�

b

,QWHQW�RQ�ODXQFKLQJ�LQ�WKH�86��$OGR�IRXQGHG�YROW:$//�//&�LQ������ZLWK�KLV�1<&�EDVHG

SDUWQHU�'DYLG�*RZHU�

b

7KH�IXQGV�UDLVHG�WKURXJK�WKLV�FDPSDLJQ�VKDOO�JR�GLUHFWO\�WRZDUGV�HVWDEOLVKLQJ�RXU�DVVHPEO\

SODQW�LQ�1<��DPRQJVW�RWKHU�WKLQJV��:H�DOUHDG\�DUH�LQ�GLVFXVVLRQV�ZLWK�D�FHOO�PDQXIDFWXUHU�WR

HVWDEOLVK�D�FR�ORFDWHG�DVVHPEO\�SURFHVV��WKXV�HQVXULQJ�KLJKHU�SURGXFW�TXDOLW\�DQG�EHWWHU�WXUQ�

DURXQG�WLPHV�
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:K\�,QYHVW"

7KLV�LV�D�XQLTXH�PRPHQW�LQ�KLVWRU\�ZKHUH�RQH�FDQ�LQYHVW�LQ�DQ�H[SRQHQWLDOO\�JURZLQJ�LQGXVWU\

WKDW�LV�H[SHFWHG�WR�SURYLGH�JUHDW�UHWXUQV�RQ�LQYHVWPHQW�ZKLOH�VDYLQJ�RXU�HQYLURQPHQW��

b

$V�LQGLFDWHG�HDUOLHU��EDWWHULHV�VXFK�DV�YROW:$//ŖV�[%ODGH�DUH�UHTXLUHG�LI�ZH�DUH�WR�KDYH�D

UHOLDEOH�VXSSO\�RI�UHQHZDEOH�HQHUJ\�IRU�ZKHQ�WKH�VXQ�JRHV�GRZQ�RU�ZKHQ�WKHUH�LV�QR�ZLQG��

b

[%ODGH�HQKDQFHV�WKLV�UHOLDELOLW\�E\�VLJQLıFDQWO\�H[WHQGLQJ�WKH�EDWWHULHVŖ�OLIH�WKURXJK�RXU�SDWHQWHG

DFWLYH�WKHUPDO�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�WKH�ORZHU�ULVN�RI�ıUH��DOVR�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�RXU�SDWHQWHG

WHFKQRORJ\�DQG�WKH�VHOHFWLRQ�RI�FKHPLVWULHV�ZH�XWLOL]H�LQ�WKH�FHOOV��

b

)XUWKHUPRUH��[%ODGH�LV�D�SUHIHUUHG�EDWWHU\�E\�LQWHUYLHZHG�LQVWDOOHUV��QRW�RQO\�EHFDXVH�WKH\

KHOSHG�XV�GHVLJQ�LW��EXW�EHFDXVH�LW�PDNHV�WKHP�PRUH�SURıWDEOH�GXH�WR�LWV�XQLTXH�HDVH�RI

LQVWDOODWLRQ�
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%XVLQHVV�3ODQ

6ROXWLRQ�

[%ODGH�LV�D�PRGXODU�HQHUJ\�VWRUDJH�VROXWLRQ�VSHFLıFDOO\�GHVLJQHG�WR�DSSO\�ERWK�WR�UHVLGHQWLDO

DQG�LQGXVWULDO�GHSOR\PHQWV��:KHQ�VRODU�SDQHOV�DUH�LQVWDOOHG�RQ�URRIV�RU�ZKHQ�PDVVLYH�DUUD\V

RI�SKRWR�YROWDLF�RU�ZLQGPLOOV�DUH�GHSOR\HG��EDWWHULHV�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�SURYLGH����KRXU�UHOLDELOLW\�b�

b

2XU�SDWHQWHG��3&7�,%�������������5HQHZDEOH�(QHUJ\�6WRUDJH�6\VWHP��[%ODGH��VDYHV�RXU

LQVWDOOHUV�WLPH�DQG�PRQH\�DV�LW�RQO\�UHTXLUHV����EHLQJ�PRGXODU��UDWKHU�WKDQ���LQVWDOOHUV��EHLQJ

KHDY\�PRQREORFNV��ZKLOH�LW�RĳHUV�WKHLU�FXVWRPHUV�EHWWHU�YDOXH�IRU�PRQH\��

b

:LWK�D�PDUNHW�WKDW�LV�IRUHFDVWHG�WR�JURZ�WR�86'�����ELOOLRQ�E\�������DW�D�&$*5�RI��������ZH

UHTXLUH�RQO\�OHVV�WKDQ����PDUNHW�VKDUH�WR�H[FHHG�RXU�ıQDQFLDO�SODQ�


'LIIHUHQWLDWLRQ�

2XU�SURGXFW�RĳHUV�EHWWHU�SULFLQJ��KLJKHU�ıUH�VDIHW\��ORQJHU�OLIH�DQG�PRGXODULW\��D�FRPELQDWLRQ�RI

IHDWXUHV�ZH�EHOLHYH�DUH�RQO\�DYDLODEOH�IURP�YROW:$//��7KH�VLQJOH�EDVH�PRGXOH�FDQ�EH

GHSOR\HG�LQ�D�P\ULDG�RI�DSSOLFDWLRQV��LQGXVWULDO�DQG�UHVLGHQWLDO��ZKLOH�RXU�FRPSHWLWLRQ�KDV

PXOWLSOH�SURGXFWV�WR�DFKLHYH�ZKDW�ZH�DFKLHYH�ZLWK�RQH��WKH�[%ODGH�

b

)XUWKHUPRUH��ZH�SODQ�WR�HYHQWXDOO\�GHSOR\�D�SD\�DV�\RX�JR�PRGHO�ZKHUHE\�WKH�FXVWRPHU�SD\V

D�VPDOO�DPRXQW�PRQWKO\�IRU�XVH�RI�RXU�SURGXFW��ZKLOH�ZH�PDLQWDLQ�WKH�DVVHW��WXUQLQJ�RXU

UHYHQXH�PRGHO�WR�UHFXUULQJ�UHYHQXH�

b

2XU�SURGXFW�URDGPDS�LQFOXGHV�LQQRYDWLRQ�WKDW�HQVXUHV�ZH�PDLQWDLQ�RXU�FRPSHWLWLYH�DGYDQWDJH

RYHU�RXU�FRPSHWLWRUV�

b

5HYHQXH�

:H�VHOO�WR�RXU�LQVWDOOHU�SDUWQHUV�ZKR�WKHQ�LQVWDOO�WKH�SURGXFW�ZLWK�RWKHU��UG�SDUW\�FRPSRQHQWV

DW�WKH�FXVWRPHUVŖ�VLWH��(YHQWXDOO\�ZH�VKDOO�DOVR�LQWURGXFH�D�UHFXUULQJ�UHYHQXH�PRGHO�ZKHUH�ZH

PDLQWDLQ�RZQHUVKLS�RQ�WKH�DVVHW�b
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b

5HFXUULQJ�UHYHQXH�PRGHOV�DUH�D�ZLQ�ZLQ�RXWFRPH�IRU�FXVWRPHUV�DQG�LQYHVWRUV�DOLNH�

&XVWRPHUV�DUH�DEOH�WR�DFFHVV�OHDGLQJ�WHFKQRORJ\�DW�D�PRUH�FRQYHQLHQW�ŗSD\�DV�\RX�JRŘ

VROXWLRQ��QRW�KDYLQJ�WR�IRUN�RXW�PRQH\�XSIURQW���ZKLOH�LQYHVWRUV�EHQHıW�IURP�D�KLJKHU�YDOXDWLRQ

RI�WKH�EXVLQHVV�DQG�DV�D�UHVXOW�WKHLU�VKDUHV��b5HFXUULQJ�UHYHQXHV�FRXOG�LQFUHDVH�YDOXDWLRQ�E\

XS�WR�WKUHH�WLPHV�WKDW�RI�D�FRPSDUDEOH�EXVLQHVV�



&XVWRPHUV�

2XU�FRUH�FXVWRPHUV�DUH�FRPPHUFLDO�VRODU�LQVWDOOHUV��:H�FXUUHQWO\�KDYH���SLORW�VLWHV�ZLWK���

[%ODGHV�DQG�H[SHFW�WR�LQLWLDOO\�UROO�RXW�VDOHV�LQ�WKH�86��

b

7KH�(66��(QHUJ\�6WRUDJH�6\VWHP��PDUNHW�LV�IRUHFDVWHG�WR�JURZ�WR�86'�����ELOOLRQ�E\�������DW

D�&$*5�RI�������


2SHUDWLRQV�

:H�H[SHFW�RXU�SURGXFW�WR�EH�PDUNHW�OHDGLQJ��DV�GHYHORSHG�LQ�ZRUNVKRSV�ZLWK�LQVWDOOHUV�WR

DGGUHVV�FRPSHWLWLYH�SURGXFW�GHıFLHQFLHV��DW�ODXQFK�DQG�RXU�5	'�GHSDUWPHQW�KDV�D�SURGXFW

HYROXWLRQ�URDGPDS�WR�HQVXUH�ZH�PDLQWDLQ�RXU�OHDGHUVKLS��2XU�UHYHQXH�PRGHO�LV�SDUWQHUVKLS

EDVHG��:H�DVVLVW�RXU�LQVWDOOHU�SDUWQHUV�ZKR�DOUHDG\�KDYH�VLJQLıFDQW�FOLHQWV�ZLWK�UHQHZDEOH

HQHUJ\�JHQHUDWLRQ�LQ�UHWURıWWLQJ�H[LVWLQJ�VLWHV�DV�ZHOO�DV�GHSOR\LQJ�QHZ�VLWHV��YROW:$//�SODQV�WR

UROO�RXW�RXU�ŗ[%ODGH�,QVLGHŘ�PDUNHWLQJ�FDPSDLJQ�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�RXU�LQVWDOOHU�FXVWRPHUV�

b

3DUWQHUV

7(1���7LHU�(QHUJ\�1HWZRUN��$�UHJLRQDO�QHWZRUN�RI�LQGXVWU\��JRYHUQPHQW��FRPPXQLW\�DQG

KLJKHU�HGXFDWLRQ�VXSSRUWLQJ�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�HQHUJ\�VWUDWHJ\�IRU�1HZ�<RUN

6WDWHŖV�6RXWKHUQ�7LHU�

$(0���6ZLVV�8WLOLW\�

%ULR�6\VWHPV���/DXQFK�LQVWDOOHU�SDUWQHU�


KWWSV���ZZZ�PDUNHWVDQGPDUNHWV�FRP�0DUNHW�5HSRUWV�EDWWHU\�HQHUJ\�VWRUDJH�V\VWHP�PDUNHW�����������KWPO



KWWSV���ZZZ�GLYHVWRSHGLD�FRP��������YDOXDWLRQ�HQWHUSULVH�YDOXH�KRZ�GRHV�UHFXUULQJ�UHYHQXH�DĳHFW�EXVLQHVV�YDOXDWLRQ

3UHVV
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3UHVV

	;OL�*SLHU;LJO�ÄYT�]VS[>(33�OHZ�^VU�ÄYZ[�WYPaL�H[�[OPZ�`LHY»Z�)VSKIYHPU�:[HY[\W
*OHSSLUNL��;OL�JVTWHU`�KL]LSVWLK�H�TVK\SHY�LULYN`�Z[VYHNL�Z`Z[LT��0U�HKKP[PVU�

]VS[>(33�^HZ�HSZV�WYLZLU[LK�^P[O�H�ZWLJPHS�WYPaL�MYVT�)VSKIYHPU�ZWVUZVY
/LTHYNYV\W�	°

°
��:^P[aLYSHUK�.SVIHS�,U[LYWYPZL

	(SKV�ILSPL]LZ�NP]PUN�IHJR�[V�ZVJPL[`�PZ�H�M\UKHTLU[HS�Z[YH[LN`�VM�HU`�I\ZPULZZ�VY
PUKP]PK\HS�¹

°
�����<UZ\UN�)\ZPULZZ�/LYVLZ

7HDP

��������������������
�		
������������������������������	����������������������
�����	�����������	
�����������	
��	��DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



���������������30 5DLVH�*UHHQ�_�'HWDLOV

KWWSV���LQYHVW�UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP�RIIHULQJ�YROWZDOO�FRQYHUWLEOH�QRWHV�LRL�GHWDLOV �����

��������������������
�		
������������������������������	����������������������
�����	�����������	
�����������	
��	��DocuSign Envelope ID: 9143CB54-94E9-42ED-A2A3-8C208C2C88D3



���������������30 5DLVH�*UHHQ�_�'HWDLOV

KWWSV���LQYHVW�UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP�RIIHULQJ�YROWZDOO�FRQYHUWLEOH�QRWHV�LRL�GHWDLOV �����

$OGR�*UHFK
°

*,6
°

(U�LSLJ[YVUPJZ�LUNPULLY�I`�[YHPUPUN�HUK�ZLHZVULK�I\ZPULZZ�SLHKLY�OLH]PUN�OLHKLK�VYNHUPaH[PVUZ�SPRL�(JLY
�[OL�U\TILY���7*�THU\MHJ[\YLY�NSVIHSS`��NSVIHSS �̀�^P[O�H�WHZZPVU�MVY�LSLJ[YVUPJZ��PUUV]H[PVU�HUK
Z\Z[HPUHIPSP[ �̀
°
/L�PZ�UV^�HWWS`PUN�OPZ����`LHYZ�VM�L_WLYPLUJL�[V�IYPUN�[V�THYRL[�OPZ�LULYN`�Z[VYHNL�PU]LU[PVU�HUK
PUUV]H[PVU�MVY�[OL�NYLH[LY�NVVK�^OPSL�[YH]LSPUN�[OL�^VYSK�L]HUNLSPaPUN�Z\Z[HPUHIPSP[ �̀

'DYLG�*RZHU
°

*66
°

6]LY����`LHYZ�VM�L_WLYPLUJL�PU�ZVSHY��^PUK�HUK�LULYN`�Z[VYHNL�[LJOUVSVN �̀�,_WLYPLUJL�PU�3HUK�(JX\PZP[PVU�
7LYTP[[PUN��HUK�ULNV[PH[PVUZ�^P[O�T\UPJPWHSP[PLZ��9LZLHYJO�HUK�HWWSPJH[PVU�VM�+PZ[YPI\[LK�,ULYN`
9LZV\YJLZ��+,9��HUK�+LTHUK�9LZWVUZL�[LJOUVSVN`�HUK�WVSPJ �̀�+L]LSVWLK�I\ZPULZZ�WSHU�HUK�SH\UJOLK
5@:,9+(�M\UKLK�*LU[LY�MVY�,]HS\H[PVU�VM�*SLHU�,ULYN`�;LJOUVSVN`�^P[O������TPSSPVU�NYHU[�YLZ\S[PUN�PU
^PUK�HUK�ZVSHY�[LZ[PUN�MHJPSP[PLZ�PU�5@�Z[H[L��:HSLZ��KLZPNU��HUK�I\ZPULZZ�KL]LSVWTLU[�L_WLYPLUJL�PU�:VSHY�
,_[LUZP]L�ZHSLZ�HUK�I\ZPULZZ�KL]LSVWTLU[�L_WLYPLUJL��*V�MV\UKLK�:VSHY�7=�[YHPUPUN�VYNHUPaH[PVU�
7YV]PKL�N\PKHUJL�[V�VYNHUPaH[PVUZ�VU�NYHU[�M\UKPUN��WVSPJ �̀�YLN\SH[PVU�HUK�PUJLU[P]L�PUMVYTH[PVU�YLSH[LK�[V
YLUL^HISLZ�
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KWWSV���LQYHVW�UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP�RIIHULQJ�YROWZDOO�FRQYHUWLEOH�QRWHV�LRL�GHWDLOV �����

0HOLVVD�&L]PLF�/HEDU
°

*;6
°

*VTW\[H[PVUHS�KLZPNULY�^P[O�HYJOP[LJ[\YHS�IHJRNYV\UK��L_WLYPLUJLK�PU�H\[VTH[PVU�VM�]HYPV\Z�MHIYPJH[PVU
TL[OVKZ�HUK�JYLH[PVU�VM�KPNP[HS�[^PUZ��7YVÄJPLU[�PU�MLHZPIPSP[`�HUHS`ZPZ�VM�THU\MHJ[\YPUN�MLH[\YLZ��^P[O�MVJ\Z
VU�ZJYPW[PUN�HUK�JVTWVULU[�KL]LSVWTLU[��HUK�^P[O�WYV]LU�HIPSP[`�[V�^VYR�VU�KP]LYZL�ZJHSLZ�HUK�[LHT
LU]PYVUTLU[Z�

5LVNV�DQG�'LVFORVXUHV

;OPZ�PZ�H�ZVSPJP[H[PVU�MVY�HU�PUKPJH[PVU�VM�PU[LYLZ[�VUS`�PU�H�WV[LU[PHS�VɈLYPUN�MVY�PU]LZ[TLU[�PU[V�[OL
*VTWHU �̀�-VY�TVYL�PUMVYTH[PVU�VU�NLULYHS�JYV^KM\UKPUN�YPZRZ�JSPJR�OLYL�
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KWWSV���LQYHVW�UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP�RIIHULQJ�YROWZDOO�FRQYHUWLEOH�QRWHV�LRL�GHWDLOV �����

,QYHVWPHQW�2SSRUWXQLWLHV
+RZ�LQYHVWLQJ�ZRUNV
,QYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV
(GXFDWLRQ�DQG�)$4·V
6WDUW�D�6RODU�3URMHFW
7KH�2ULJLQDWRU�3URJUDP
$ERXW
$ERXW�8V
%ORJ
+LULQJ
/HJDO
7HUPV�	�&RQGLWLRQV
3ULYDF\�3ROLF\
)ROORZ
/LQNHG,Q
)DFHERRN
7ZLWWHU
,QVWDJUDP
&RQWDFW
����6RPHUYLOOH�$YH��6RPHUYLOOH�0$������
LQIR#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP
LQYHVWRUV#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP
5DLVH�*UHHQ�LV�5HJLVWHUHG�ZLWK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ��6(&��DQG�LV�D�)LQDQFLDO�,QGXVWU\�5HJXODWRU\
$XWKRULW\��),15$��0HPEHU�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ���D�����RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�6HFXULWLHV�$FW��6(&�)LOH�1R��������
%\�XVLQJ�WKLV�ZHEVLWH��\RX�DFFHSW�RXU�WHUPV�RI�XVH�DQG�SULYDF\�SROLF\��,QIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�E\�5DLVH�*UHHQ�VXSSRUW�LV
HGXFDWLRQDO�LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�GRHV�QRW�FRQVWLWXWH�LQYHVWPHQW��OHJDO�RU�WD[�DGYLFH��:H�GR�QRW�PDNH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV
UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�DSSURSULDWHQHVV�RI�D�SDUWLFXODU�LQYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLW\�IRU�DQ\�SDUWLFXODU�LQYHVWRU��:H�DUH�QRW�LQYHVWPHQW
DGYLVRUV��,QYHVWRUV�PXVW�PDNH�WKHLU�RZQ�LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQV��HLWKHU�DORQH�RU�ZLWK�WKHLU�SHUVRQDO�DGYLVRUV�
<RX�VKRXOG�YLHZ�DOO�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�RQ�RXU�6LWH�DV�ULVN\��<RX�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�LQYHVWLQJ�RQO\�LI�\RX�FDQ
DIIRUG�WR�ORVH�\RXU�HQWLUH�LQYHVWPHQW�DV�\RX�FRXOG�ORVH�\RXU�HQWLUH�LQYHVWPHQW��<RX�ZRQ·W�EH�DEOH�WR�VHOO�\RXU�VWRFN�LQ
FRPSDQLHV�DV�HDVLO\�DV�VWRFN�\RX�PD\�SXUFKDVH�RQ�D�SXEOLF�H[FKDQJH��,W�ZLOO�EH�KDUG�WR�HVWLPDWH�KRZ�PXFK�\RX�FRXOG
HDUQ�IURP�\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW��/HDUQ�PRUH�LQ�RXU�HGXFDWLRQ�VHFWLRQ�
3OHDVH�FRQWDFW�XV�DW�LQIR#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP�ZLWK�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV�
0DGH�ZLWK� �DW�*UHHQWRZQ�/DEV
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�%DFN�WR�2IIHUVƌ

3:)6:-); 8)617�
�*-2%2'-%07 94(%8)7 5�
�%

7HUPV

6HFXULW\�7\SH��&RQYHUWLEOH�1RWH

,QWHUHVW�5DWH����

0DWXULW\�����0RQWKV

'LVFRXQW�5DWH�����

7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW����������

92/7:$//�//&
,QGLFDWLRQ�RI�,QWHUHVW���YROW:$//�&RQYHUWLEOH�1RWHV

0DNLQJ�UHQHZDEOH�HQHUJ\�UHOLDEOH�E\�SURYLGLQJ�UHSODFHDEOH�DQG�WUDQVSRUWDEOH�HQHUJ\�VWRUDJH�PRGXOHV�

����. ;HYNL[�0U[LYLZ[�(TV\U[

6,*1�,1�72�(;35(66�,17(5(67

�����
*6440;;,+

�����2
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8VH�RI�3URFHHGV

���7KHUH�DUH���VWDJHV�WR�RXU�IXQGV�H[SHQGLWXUH��

,QGXVWULDOLVDWLRQ�DQG�&HUWLıFDWLRQ�RI�GHSOR\HG�����SLHFHV��SURWRW\SH

���/HJDO�$FFRXQWLQJ

���,QVWDOOHU�UHFUXLWPHQW�DQG�0DUNHWLQJ

���(VWDEOLVK�DVVHPEO\�SODQW

;HISL����<ZL�VM�7YVJLLKZ��;OL�*VTWHU`�^PSS�HKQ\Z[�YVSLZ�HUK�[HZRZ�IHZLK�VU�[OL�UL[
WYVJLLKZ�VM�[OL�VɈLYPUN��>OPSL�[OL�*VTWHU`�WSHUZ�[V�\ZL�[OL�WYVJLLKZ�PU�[OL�HIV]L
THUULY��[OL�*VTWHU`�THPU[HPUZ�KPZJYL[PVU�[V�HS[LY�[OL�\ZL�VM�WYVJLLKZ�ZL[�MVY[O�HIV]L

[V�HKOLYL�[V�[OL�*VTWHU`»Z�V]LYHSS�I\ZPULZZ�WSHU�HUK�SPX\PKP[`�YLX\PYLTLU[Z

%$&.�72�723
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,QYHVWPHQW�2SSRUWXQLWLHV
+RZ�LQYHVWLQJ�ZRUNV
,QYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV
(GXFDWLRQ�DQG�)$4·V
6WDUW�D�6RODU�3URMHFW
7KH�2ULJLQDWRU�3URJUDP
$ERXW
$ERXW�8V
%ORJ
+LULQJ
/HJDO
7HUPV�	�&RQGLWLRQV
3ULYDF\�3ROLF\
)ROORZ
/LQNHG,Q
)DFHERRN
7ZLWWHU
,QVWDJUDP
&RQWDFW
����6RPHUYLOOH�$YH��6RPHUYLOOH�0$������
LQIR#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP
LQYHVWRUV#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP
5DLVH�*UHHQ�LV�5HJLVWHUHG�ZLWK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ��6(&��DQG�LV�D�)LQDQFLDO�,QGXVWU\�5HJXODWRU\
$XWKRULW\��),15$��0HPEHU�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ���D�����RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�6HFXULWLHV�$FW��6(&�)LOH�1R��������
%\�XVLQJ�WKLV�ZHEVLWH��\RX�DFFHSW�RXU�WHUPV�RI�XVH�DQG�SULYDF\�SROLF\��,QIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�E\�5DLVH�*UHHQ�VXSSRUW�LV
HGXFDWLRQDO�LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�GRHV�QRW�FRQVWLWXWH�LQYHVWPHQW��OHJDO�RU�WD[�DGYLFH��:H�GR�QRW�PDNH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV
UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�DSSURSULDWHQHVV�RI�D�SDUWLFXODU�LQYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLW\�IRU�DQ\�SDUWLFXODU�LQYHVWRU��:H�DUH�QRW�LQYHVWPHQW
DGYLVRUV��,QYHVWRUV�PXVW�PDNH�WKHLU�RZQ�LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQV��HLWKHU�DORQH�RU�ZLWK�WKHLU�SHUVRQDO�DGYLVRUV�
<RX�VKRXOG�YLHZ�DOO�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�RQ�RXU�6LWH�DV�ULVN\��<RX�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�LQYHVWLQJ�RQO\�LI�\RX�FDQ
DIIRUG�WR�ORVH�\RXU�HQWLUH�LQYHVWPHQW�DV�\RX�FRXOG�ORVH�\RXU�HQWLUH�LQYHVWPHQW��<RX�ZRQ·W�EH�DEOH�WR�VHOO�\RXU�VWRFN�LQ
FRPSDQLHV�DV�HDVLO\�DV�VWRFN�\RX�PD\�SXUFKDVH�RQ�D�SXEOLF�H[FKDQJH��,W�ZLOO�EH�KDUG�WR�HVWLPDWH�KRZ�PXFK�\RX�FRXOG
HDUQ�IURP�\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW��/HDUQ�PRUH�LQ�RXU�HGXFDWLRQ�VHFWLRQ�
3OHDVH�FRQWDFW�XV�DW�LQIR#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP�ZLWK�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV�
0DGH�ZLWK� �DW�*UHHQWRZQ�/DEV
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,QYHVWPHQW�2SSRUWXQLWLHV
+RZ�LQYHVWLQJ�ZRUNV
,QYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV
(GXFDWLRQ�DQG�)$4·V
6WDUW�D�6RODU�3URMHFW
7KH�2ULJLQDWRU�3URJUDP
$ERXW
$ERXW�8V
%ORJ
+LULQJ
/HJDO
7HUPV�	�&RQGLWLRQV
3ULYDF\�3ROLF\
)ROORZ
/LQNHG,Q
)DFHERRN
7ZLWWHU
,QVWDJUDP
&RQWDFW
����6RPHUYLOOH�$YH��6RPHUYLOOH�0$������
LQIR#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP
LQYHVWRUV#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP
5DLVH�*UHHQ�LV�5HJLVWHUHG�ZLWK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ��6(&��DQG�LV�D�)LQDQFLDO�,QGXVWU\�5HJXODWRU\�$XWKRULW\��),15$��0HPEHU�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ���D�����RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�6HFXULWLHV�$FW��6(&�)LOH�1R��������
%\�XVLQJ�WKLV�ZHEVLWH��\RX�DFFHSW�RXU�WHUPV�RI�XVH�DQG�SULYDF\�SROLF\��,QIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�E\�5DLVH�*UHHQ�VXSSRUW�LV�HGXFDWLRQDO�LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�GRHV�QRW�FRQVWLWXWH�LQYHVWPHQW��OHJDO�RU�WD[�DGYLFH��:H�GR�QRW�PDNH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�UHJDUGLQJ
WKH�DSSURSULDWHQHVV�RI�D�SDUWLFXODU�LQYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLW\�IRU�DQ\�SDUWLFXODU�LQYHVWRU��:H�DUH�QRW�LQYHVWPHQW�DGYLVRUV��,QYHVWRUV�PXVW�PDNH�WKHLU�RZQ�LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQV��HLWKHU�DORQH�RU�ZLWK�WKHLU�SHUVRQDO�DGYLVRUV�
<RX�VKRXOG�YLHZ�DOO�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�RQ�RXU�6LWH�DV�ULVN\��<RX�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�LQYHVWLQJ�RQO\�LI�\RX�FDQ�DIIRUG�WR�ORVH�\RXU�HQWLUH�LQYHVWPHQW�DV�\RX�FRXOG�ORVH�\RXU�HQWLUH�LQYHVWPHQW��<RX�ZRQ·W�EH�DEOH�WR�VHOO�\RXU�VWRFN�LQ
FRPSDQLHV�DV�HDVLO\�DV�VWRFN�\RX�PD\�SXUFKDVH�RQ�D�SXEOLF�H[FKDQJH��,W�ZLOO�EH�KDUG�WR�HVWLPDWH�KRZ�PXFK�\RX�FRXOG�HDUQ�IURP�\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW��/HDUQ�PRUH�LQ�RXU�HGXFDWLRQ�VHFWLRQ�
3OHDVH�FRQWDFW�XV�DW�LQIR#UDLVHJUHHQ�FRP�ZLWK�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV�
0DGH�ZLWK� �DW�*UHHQWRZQ�/DEV

�&EGO�XS�3JJIVWƌ

3:)6:-); 8)617�
�*-2%2'-%07 94(%8)7 5�
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8\LZ[PVU�
�(UZ^LYZ

8LSQEW�&PYQ

>OH[�PZ�[OL�JHW�VU�[OL�JVU]LY[PISL�UV[L&

6EMWI�+VIIR�6ITVIWIRXEXMZI���6EMWI�+VIIR�-RG�B


]VS[>(33�33*�OHZ�YLZWVUKLK�	]VS[>(33�^PSS�PUJS\KL�H�]HS\H[PVU�JHW�^OLU�[OL`�PZZ\L�*VU]LY[PISL�5V[LZ��;OL�*VTWHU`�PZ�J\YYLU[S`�KL[LYTPUPUN�HU�HWWYVWYPH[L�HTV\U[

NP]LU�THYRL[�JVUKP[PVUZ�HUK�JVTWHYHISL�]HS\H[PVUZ�PU�[OL�PUK\Z[Y �̀	

8LSQEW�&PYQ

+V�PU]LZ[VYZ�[OYV\NO�9HPZL.YLLU�OH]L�H�	TVZ[�MH]VYLK�UH[PVU	�WYV[LJ[PVU����PU�V[OLY�^VYKZ��PM�[OL�JVTWHU`�ZLSSZ�ZLJ\YP[PLZ�VU�TVYL�MH]VYHISL�[LYTZ��9HPZL.YLLU�PU]LZ[VYZ

^V\SK�HSZV�NL[�[OVZL�[LYTZ�

6EMWI�+VIIR�6ITVIWIRXEXMZI���6EMWI�+VIIR�-RG�B


]VS[>(33�OHZ�YLZWVUKLK�	5V��9HPZL�.YLLU�KVLZ�UV[�VɈLY�[OLZL�[LYTZ��0M�`V\�JOVVZL�[V�PU]LZ[�VUJL�[OPZ�6ɈLYPUN�PZ�SP]L��`V\�^PSS�IL�W\YJOHZPUN�[OL�ZLJ\YP[`�^P[O�[OL

[LYTZ�ZL[�PU�[OL�:\IZJYPW[PVU�(NYLLTLU[��;OL�:\IZJYPW[PVU�(NYLLTLU[�^PSS�IL�WYV]PKLK�[V�0U]LZ[VYZ�VU�[OL�6ɈLYPUN�7HNL�MVY�[OLPY�YL]PL^�VUJL�]VS[>(33�ÄSLZ�P[Z�-VYT�*�	
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